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fnformation for Shareholders

Company's Registered OfliceAilorks

PIot Nos. 26,27,28, Industrial Triangle,
Kahuta Road, Islamabad.
Tel: 051-4490017 -20
Fax: 05 I -449001 6. 051-4492803

Share Registrar

M/s. Corplink (Private) Limited
Wings Arcade, 1-K, Commercial Model
Town, Lahore.
T el: 042-3 59 I 61 1 4, 042-359 1 6i I 9
Fax: 042-35869037

Listing on Stock Exchange

Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited

Stock Symbot

The Stock Symbol for dealing in equity
Shares of Punjab Oil Mills Limited is
.POML'

Listing Irees

The Annual listing fee for the Financial Year 2020-2021 paid with the prescribed time limit.

Statutory Compliance

During the vear, the Company has compliecl with all applicable provisions, filed all retums/tbnns and
fuinished all the relevant pafiiculars as required under the Companies Act, Z0l7 a1d allied rule, the
Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECIP) Regulations and the listing requirements.

Share Transfer System

Shares transfer received by the Cornpany's Share Registrar are registered rvith the prescribed periocl.

Notification of SECP for the purpose of CNIC of Shareholders

The shareholders are infbrmed that SECP through SRO 779(l)2011 clatecl August 1g,20ll has macle it
mandatory that dividend \ /arrants issued by the issuer shoulcl bear Conrputerized National Iclentity Card
(CNIC) numbers of the registered shareholders, except in the case of minor(s) ancl corporate shareholders.
The shareholders are. therefore, requestecl to provicle by mail or iax, photocopy of their CNIC and in case
offoreigner copy ofpassport, unless it has already heen provided.



Annual Re

Financial Information

The Company has uploaded the Annual and Quarterly Accounts on the Conrpany's rvebsite.

Company's Website

Updated infonnation regarding the Cotnpany can be accessed at wvrv.punjaboilnrjlls.corn.

Share Price and Volume during the financial year 2A20

Months Ilighest Rate
(Rs.)

Lowest Rate
(Rs.)

Closing Rate
tRs.)

No. ofShares
Traded

July-2019
August-2019
September-2019
October-2019
November-2019
December-2019
lanuary-2020
February-2020
March-2020
April-2020
May-202A
Jtne-2020

194.71
r 88.88
192.53
t74.94
164.52
172.02
I It3.98
165.39
163.13
155.94
t64.77
161.24

194.67

r84.99
t9t.t4
70.21
59.24
69.06
80.6I
64.36
60.59
47.15
60.05
54.67

98.35
86.65
93.43
73.03
60.ti5
70.27
83.30
66.00
63.11
51.19
62.44
57.97

2,104
3,500
r,900

l2,9AA
20,100
7,900
9,400
2,400

10,200
14,600
8,000

15,400
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CHAIRMAN'S REVIEW

This has been a very difficult year for us all. The year started r.vith the imposition of a lTYo
sales tax. The trade especially the wholesalers and distributors and retailers *.r" not willing to come
under the tax net. It took months befbre the trade accepted these nevv taxes. We of course have abided
by the tax regulations from day one.

As such the sales for the first quafter were vely poor. As rve started picking up some
momentum over the winter the country lvas stnrck by the Covid pandernic. This has shut down most
of the enteflainment and restaurant industry and consumption has falterecl. Sales therefore have been
lowerthan lastyearbut only 6% byvolume.

On the other hand our new refinery is working very well and has reduced costs and improvecl
quality. We have worked hard to protect our rvorkers and staff fiom the pandemic. Due precautions
have been taken in the workplace, and sales staff has been given covid allowances to equip
themselves with masks and sanitizers. Wb are pleased to report that rve have rveathered the pandemii
rvithout any casualties or illnesses. Wb are searching for innovative u.'ays to improve the profitabiliry
of the company fcrr the furure.

The Board has functioned well and met regularly despite rhe Pandemic quarantines. It has
discussed the future of the company as ra,ell as its perlbmlance at length and we all hope that
beneficial results will follow.

Tahir.lahangir.
Chairman
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NOIICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given to the members thar the 39'n Annual General Meeting of the shareholders of PUNJAB OIL MILLS
LIMITED will be held on Monday, October 26,2020, at 11 :00 A. M. at Plot No. 26,27 & 28 Industrial Triangle, Kahuta

Road, Islamabad, the Registered Office of the Compury to transact the tbllowing business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To confirm the minutes of the Extraordinary General Meeting held on Monday, December 23. 2019.

2. Ib receive, consider and adopt the Annual Audited Financial Statements of the Company tbr the year ended June 30,

2020, together withthe Directors' and Auditors' Reports thereur.

3. To appoint External Auditors of the Cornpany for the year ending lune 30, 2021 as recommended by the Board of
Directors and to fix their remuneration.

SPECIALBUSINESS

4. To ratily and approve transactions carried out with related parries (associated Companies) in the nonnal course of'the
business by passing the following ordinary resolutions:

"RESOLVED that the transactiorls carried out in norfiial course of business with related parties (associated Cornpanies)

as disclosed in respective notes to the Audited Financial Statements lbr the year ended June 30, 2020 be and are hereby

ratitied and approved. "

"RESOLVED FURTHER that the Chief Executive of the Company Ue and is hereby authorizecl to approve all the

transactions carried out and to be carried out in normal course ol business rvith associated companies/related parties during

the ensuing year ending June 30 . 202L and in this connection the Chief Executive be and is hereby also authorized to take any

and all necessary actions and sign/execute any and all such documents/indentures as may be required in this regard on behalf
of the Conipanl,.

5. To consider and approve the remuneration of the Executire Dircctors of the Company.

6. fb transact any other business with the permission of the Chair.

By Order of the Board

Lahore:
Dated: Monday, October 05,2020.

(MuhammadAdeel Baig)
Company Secretary
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Notes:

l. The share transfer books of the Company rvill remain closed from October 20, 2020 to October 26,2020 (both
days inclusive). Transfers received in order by the Share Registrar of the Compauy, M/s. Corplink (Private)
Limited, Wings Arcade, 1-K, Commercial Model Tolvn, Lahore up to the close of business on illondal',
October 19, 2020 will bc treated in time to attend and votc at the meeting and for the purpose above
entitlement to the transfcrees"

A member, who has deposited his/her shares into Central Depository Company of Pakistan Lirrited, must bring
his,&er Participant's ID Nimber and CIDC Account/Sub-Account No. alon,e rvith Original Computerized National
IdentityCard(CNIC)orOriginalPassportatthetirneofattendingthemeeting. Arnernberentitledtoattendandvote
at the Annual General Meeting may appoint another member as lris/her proxy to attend, speak and vote instead of
hirn/her.

Form of proxy, in order to be valid must be properly filled-in/executed and received at the Registered Office of the
Company situated at Plot No. 26-28, Industrial 'liiangle Kahuta t{oad. Islarnabad not later than 48 hours belore the
meeting.

Members holding shares in physical form are requested to promptly notiff Share Registrar of the Company of any
change in their address. Shareholders rnaintaining their shares in electronic lorm should have their address updated
u,ith their Participant or CDC lnvestorAccount Service.

Shareholders rvh<l have not yet subnritted their Intenrational Bank Acoount N<1. (IBAN) are requested to fill in
Electronic Credit Mandatc Form available on Company's website and send it duly signed along rvith a copy of CNICI
to the Registrar of the Comlrany M/s. Corplink (Private)y Limited, Wings Arcade, l-K, Commercial Model
Town, Lahoreo in case ofphysical shares.

In case shares are held in CDC then EleL:tronic Credit Mandate Fonn rnust be submitted directly to slrareholders'
Broker/Participant/CIDC Account Services.

7 . In this regard all shareholders rvho hold sharesjointly are requested to provide shareholding proportions ofPrincipal
shareholder and {oint-holder(s) in respect ofshares held by them (only ifnot already provided) to our Shares

Registrar, in u,riting.

8. Members can also avail video conference fhcility, in this regard, please fillthe following and submit to registered

address of the Company 10 days before holding of the Annual General Meeting. If the Company receives consent

from members holding in aggregate 10% or more shareholding residing of a geographical location, to participate in
the meeting through video conference at least 10 days prior to date of the rneeting. the Company will arrange video
conference facilit"v in the city subject to availability ofsuch facility in that city.

"IAVe, being a member of Punjab Oil Mills Limited, holder of

ordinary share (s) as per Registered Folio No. hereby opt for video conference facility at

The Company will intimate members regarding venue ofvideo conference facility at least 5 days before the date ofAlnual General
Meeting along with complete information necessary to enable them to access the facility.

4.
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STATEMENTS OF MATERIAL FACTS UNDER SECTION 134(3) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2017 RELATING TO THE SPECIAL

BUSINESS SENT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS ALONGWITH ANNUAL REPORT.

This statement sets out the material facts concerning the Special Business, given in agenda item No.4 of the Notice will be considered

to be passed by the members. The purpose of the Stitement is to set forth the material facts conceming such Special Business.

Transactions carried out with associated companies during the year ended June 30, 2020 to be passed as a Special Resolution The

transactions carried out in normal course ofbuiiness with associated companies (Related parties) were being approved by the Board as

recommended by the Audit Committee on quarterly basis pursuant to clause 15 of Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance)

Reguiations, 20 i 9.

During the Board meeting it was pointed out by the Directors that as the majority of Company Directors were interested in these

transactions due to their common directorship a-nd holding of shares in the associated companies, the required. quorum of directors

seemingly could not be formed for approval these transactions which have to be approved by the shareholders in the General Meeting'

In view ofthe above, the transactions conducted during the financial year ended June 30, 2020 with associated company as under

is being placed betbre the shareholders t'or their consideration and approval / ratitication:

Name Descriotion of Transaction PKR

Hala Entemrises Limited Sharing of Offi ce Expenses 5.530,680

Authorization to the Chief Executive for the transactions carried out and to be carried out with associated companies during the

ensuing year ending June 30,2021 to be passed as a Special Resolution. The Company would be conducting transactions with

associated companies in the normal course ofbusiness.

The majority ofDirectors are interested in these transactions due to their conunon directorship and shareholding in the associated

"o-puni"r. 
iherefore, such transactions with associated companies have to be approved by the shareholders'

In order to comply with the provisions of clause 15 of Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Govemance) Regulations, 2019' the

shareholders may authorize the ChiefExecutive to approve transactions carried out ahd to be carried out in normal course ofbusiness

with associated companies during the ensuing y.ur indlng June 30, 2021. The Directors are interested in the resolutions to the extent

oftheir common dirictorships and shareholding in the associated companies and the privileges attached there on.
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Directors' Report for the year ended 30th June 2020

The Directors of your Company take pleasure in presenting the 39th Annual Report on the operations of the Company

along with Audit Financial Statements for the year ended 30th )une,202O.

Operating and Financial Results

Following is the summary of comparative financial results

Sales revenue for the year under review decreased by 4% compared to the same period last year. This is a slight

worsening of the trend compared to the g-month mark wherein the revenue decrease was 2.7%. While the revenue

decrease in the first 3 quarters was mainly owing to the first quarter dip in sales after drastic trade disturbances

following the new tax measures by the government, the last quarter experienced trade disturbance due to a different

reason - the COVID 19 outbreak. Although we initially saw a sharp uptick in sales during April due to pandemic related

panic buylng, sales in the subsequent months fell to new lows, especially compared to the usual Ramzan consumption

patterns.

Gross margins for the year improved marginally to 15.0% compared to !4.7o/o achieved last year. This slight

improvement in margins for the year limited the contraction is gross profit to 2.4%, despite a higher percentage

decrease in revenue for the period under review.

Rupees loChanae

2020 2079 2020 2019

Sales (net of sales tax) 5.258.452.350 s.50/.226,272 (4.301 17.2

Gross Profit 789.097.5L7 808.226.206 12.40) 9.3

CDeratins Profit 224.667.434 250.135.554 ( 10.18) 32

Financial Cost & Other Charees t35.545.1711 (31.715.8261 12.O', 43.2

3perating lncome L7.677.O84 10.061.6s8 75.', 45.3

Profit before taxation 206.799.347 228.48L.386 (9.491 31.1
)rovision for taxation 122.627.t86) 121,103.5661 1.2: 15.2
)rofit after tax u,L78,L6t 707,377,820 (2t.6L'; 55.3

Jn-appropriated Profit brousht forward 755,340,341 675,2@,680 (13.4e1 4.2

iPS (in Rupees) 15.62 19.92

Approprations:- Rupees

2019-2020 2078-2079

Jn-Appropriated Prof it broucht f orward 766,340,341 675,200.680

ncremental Depreciation/Others LL.752,UO 9,097,906

ltr/oFinal Dividend for the year 2019 t21,562,608 (6,468,783)

15% lnterim Dividend during the vear 2019 fi8,867,282)

Effect of Chanses in Eduitv

ln accounting policy in respect of staff Retirement Benefit oblieation net of Tax. 3,653,125 (2,086,017"

On revaluation of Propertv, Plant & Eouipment. 8,099,715 11.183.923

Bal ance as at J un e 30, 2020/ 2Ol9 u0,708,734 766,340,34r



PUNJAB OIL MILLS LIMITED Annual Repor12020

At the operating level, the administrative costs increased by 4% for the year. The major contributor to this increase was

the 1O% increase in salaries and wages cost. Although salaries expense also increased under the selling costs head, a

sharp reduction in advertisement expense meant the over-all selling and distributions costs were unchanged from last

year. Thesignificantfall inadvertisementcostwasmainlyduetoreducedATLspendingonCanOlive(downby40%for
the year). This was a temporary and prudent measure designed to conserve cash and profits in case of any further

worsening of the pandemic situation and economic impact of the same. This meant that despite an increasing, but in

light of inflationary pressures not unexpected, trend in most other cost heads, the over-all operating expense only

increase by 1% compared to last year.

As a result the operating margins were virtually unchanged at 4.3%. However, with lower profits at the gross level, the

operating profits decline d by 70% for the year under review,

Higher financial charges, lower contribution to WWF and WPPF, and higher other income combined with decreased

operating profits to lead to a 9% lall in profit before tax for the twelve months under review' lt should be noted that

other income for the period included an amount of PKR 4.5 million as gain on disposal of asset (sale of hydrogen gas cell

plant).

While the profit before tax was lower by 9%, the tax provision was conversely higher by 1% due to the fixed and

minimum tax regimes applicable on the company for the year. Consequehtly, the company posted a profit after tax of

PKR 84.2 mn for the year, down 22%from PKR 107.4 mn posted last year.

The directors have noted that the edible oils industry is a low margin industry and hence comparatively speaking the

company is showing satisfactory performance at the operating level; especially keeping in view the general state of the

economy and an intensely competitive environment. The directors have no doubt what so ever that the company is a

going concern

we would like to confirm that the financial statements, prepared by the management of the listed company,fairly

present its state of affairs and operations and proper books of account have been maintained according to the

applicable and appropriate accounting policies and standards. A system of internal control has also been put in place to

effectively implement and monitor the workings of the company to ensure compliance with all relevant policies and

Buidelines as per the Code of Corporate Governance issued by the SECP'

Contribution to the National Exchequer:'

During the year the company contributed PKR 431.639 Million to the National Exchequer in the forms of

various duties & taxes.

Chairman's Review

The chairman,s review included in the Annual Report deals inter alia with the nature of business, performance

of the Company, future prospects and uncertainties.

Corporate Affairs:-
The Shareholders elected seven Directors of the Board for the tenure of three years in their Extraordinary

Generaf Meeting held on Monday, December 23,21tg.The Board is going to retire in December 2022'

Meetings of Board of Directors

t5
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During the year under review, 08 Meetings of the Board of the Directors were held from July 2019 to June 2020. All
written notices of the Board Meetings, along with the agenda and working papers, were circulated at leastseven days

before the meetings.Attendance by each Director was as under:-

The Minutes of the Meetings were appropriately recorded and circulated within the stipulated timein accordance with
CCG the Chief Financial Officer and the Company Secretary attended all the meetings during the year ended June
30, 2020.

Leave of absence was granted to the directors who not attended the Board Meeting.

Board Audit Commlttee
The Board of Directors of the Company has set up an Audit Committee comprising of three Members in accordance with
the Code of Corporate Governance; during the year June 30, 2020, four Meetings of the Committee were held.
Attendance by each member was as under:

Sr. No. Name of the Member MeetinEs Attended

1. Mr. Firasat Ali Chairman
4

2. Mr. JillaniJahansir Member
3

3. Mr. Furqan Anwar Batla Member 4

ln compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance, Audit Committee also met with the External Auditors without
the Chief Financial Officer and Head of lnternal Audit once in a year.

Leave of absence was granted to the member who not attended the Audit Committee Meeting.

Terms of Reference of Audit Committee:

The Board of Directors of every Company shall determine the terms of reference of the Audit Committee. The Board of
Directors shall provide adequate resources and authority to enable the Audit Committee to carry out its responsibilities
effectively. The terms of reference of the Audit Committee shall explicitly documented and shall also include the
following:

a) Determination of appropriate measures to safeguard the Company's Assets;
b) Review of Annual and lnterim Financial Statements of the Company, prior to their approval by the Board of Directors,

focusing on following:

Sr.

No. Name of the Director Meetings Attended

7. Mr. Tahir Jahaneir Chairman
8

2. Mr.lzaz llahi Malik Chief Executive Officer
4

3. Mr. Usman llahi Malik Executive Director
8

4. Mr. Furqan Anwar Batla Non-Executive Director
8

5. Mr. JillaniJahansir Non-Executive Director
5

5. Mrs. Munizae Jahansir Non-Executive Director
5

7. Mr. Firasat Ali Non-Executive Director-lndependent
8

t6
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i. Major Judgment Areas;

ii. Significant Adjustments resulting from the Audit;
iii. Going Concern Assumption;
iv. Any changes in Accounting Polices and Practice;
v. Compliance with applicable Accounting Standards;
vi. Compliance with these regulations and other statutory and regulatory requirements; and
vii. All related party transactions.
c) Review of Preliminary announcements of results prior to external communication and publications
d) Facilitating the External Audit and discussion with the External Auditors of major observations arising from interim

and final audit and any matter that the auditors may wish to highlight (in the absence management, where
necessary)

e) Review of Management Letter issued by the External Auditors and Management's response thereto;
f) Ensuring coordination between the lnternal & External Auditors ofthe Company;
g) Review of the scope and extent of lnternal Audit, Audit Plan, Reporting framework and procedures and ensuring that

the lnternal Audit Function has adequate resources and is appropriately placed within the Company;
h) Consideration of major findings of internal investigations of activities characterized by fraud, corruption and abuse of

power and management's response thereto;
i) Ascertaining that the lnternal Control System including Financial and Operational Control, Accounting System for

timely and appropriate recording of purchases and sales, receipts and payments, assets and liabilities and the
reporting structure are adequate and effective;

j) Review of the Company's Statement on internal control system prior to endorsement by the Board of Directors and

lnternal Audit Reports;
k) lnstituting special projects, value for money studies or other investigations on any matter specified by the Board of

Directors, in consideration with the Chief Executive Officer and to consider remittance of any matter to the External

Auditors or to any other external body.
l) Determination of compliance with relevant statuary requirements;
m)Monitoring compliance with the these regulations and identification of significant violations thereof;
n) Review of management for staff and management to report to Audit Committee in confidence, concerns, if any,

about actual and potential improprieties in financial and other matters and recommend instituting remedial and

mitigating measures;

o) Recommend to the Board of Directors the appointment of External Auditors, their removal, Audit Fee, the provision

of any service permissible to be rendered to the Company by the External Auditors in addition to Audit of its Financial

Statements The Board of Directors shall give due consideration to the recommendations of Audit Committee and

where it acts otherwise it shall record the reasons thereof.
p) Consideration of any other issue or matter as may be assigned by The Board of Directors.

Human Resource and Remuneration Committee
The Board has established a Human Resource& Remuneration Committee comprising of five Members during the year

under review two meetings were held attendance by each member was asunder:

Sr. No. Name of the Member Meetinss Attended

1. Mr. Firasat Ali Chairman
1

2. Mr. Usman llahi Malik Member t
3. Mr. Jilani Jahaneir Member

1

4. Mr. Furqan Anwar Batla
Member

1

5. Mrs. Munizae lahangir Member
1
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Terms of Reference of HR & R Committee

The terms of reference of HR & R Committee shall determine by the Board of Directors which may include the following:

i. Recommend to the Board for consideration and approval a policy framework for determining remuneration of

Directors (Executive Directors and members of senior management);

The definition of senior management will be determine by the Board which shall normally include the first layer of
management below the Chief Executive Officer level;

ii. Undertaking annually a formal process of evaluation of performance of the Board as a whole and its committees

either directly or by engaging External Independent Consultant and if so appointed, a statement to that effect shall

be made in the Directors' report disclosing name, qualification and major terms of appointmenU

iii. Recommending Human Resource Management Polices to the Board;

iv. Recommending to the Board the selection, evaluation, development, compensation (including retirement benefits) of

the Chief Operating Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Company Secretary and Head of lnternal Audit;

v. Consideration and approval on recommendation of Chief Executive Officer on such matters for key management

positions who report directly to Chief Executive Officer or Chief Operating Officer; and

vi. Where Human Resource and remuneration consultants are appointed, their credentials shall be known by the

Committee and a statement shall be made by them as to whether they have any other connection with the Company.

Performance Evaluation of Eoard of Directors and Committees of the Board

The evaluation of Board's role of oversight and its effectiveness is a continual process, which is appraised by the Board

itself. The core areas of focus are:

o Alignment of corporate goals and objectives with the vision and mission of the Company;
. Strategy formulation for sustain operation;
r Board lndependence;
r Evaluation of Board's Committees performance in relation to discharging their responsibilities set out in respective

terms of reference.

Director's Remuneration

The remuneration of the Board of members is recommended by Board and approved by the Shareholders in General

Meeting. However, in accordance with the Code of Corporate Governance, it is ensured that no Directors takes part in

deciding his own remuneration. The Company does not pay remuneration to Non-Executive Directors except fee for

attending the meetings. ln order to retain the best talent, the Company's remuneration policies are structured in line

with prevailing industry trend and business practices. For information on remuneration of Directors and CEO in 2019-

2020, please refer notes to the Financial Statements.

External Auditors

The present External Auditors M/s. Malik HaroonShahidSafdar& Co. Chartered Accountants, retire, and being eligible,

offer themselves for reappointment. The Audit Committee &the Board of Directors recommend the reappointment of

M/s. Malik HaroonShahidSafdar& Co. Chartered Accountants for the year ending June 30,2027.



PUNJAB OIL MILLS LIMITED Annual Report 2020

lnternal Audit & Control

The Company has an lndependent lnternal Audit Function. The Board Audit Committee quarterly reviews the

appropriateness of resources and authority of this function. The Head of lnternal Audit functionally reports to the Audit

Committee. The Board Audit Committee approves the Audit Plan, based on an annual and quarterly assessment of the

operating areas. The lnternal Audit Function carries out reviews on the Financial, Operational.and Compliance Controls

and Reports Findings to the Board Audit Committee, Chief Executive Officer and the Divisional Managements.

Material Changes

There have been no material changes since June 3A, ZO2O to date of the report and the Company has not entered no any

material commitment during this period, which would have an adverse impact on the Financial Position of the Company.

All the material events and other price sensitive information have been reported to PSX on as and when basis.

Pattern of Shareholding

The pattern of Shareholding of the Company has been annexed to this report.

Related Party Transactions

All transactions with related parties have been executed at arms'length and have been disclosed in the Financial

Statements under relevant notes.

Communication
The Company focuses on the importance of the communication with the Shareholders. The Annual, Half Yearly and

euarterly Reports are distributed to them within the time specified in the Companies Act, 2017. The activities of the

Company are updated on its website at www.puniaboilmills.com,pk on timely basis.

Corporate Governance

The Board gives prime importance to conducting the Company's business in accordance withthe best international and

local corporate governancd practices and is committed to inculcatinghealthy corporate culture, ethical business

practices, reliable and transparent financial reporting,and open communication channels with the stakeholders, and

compliance with applicable laws andregulations. As a result. good corporate governance principles have been deeply

ingrained in Company's decision making and operating set up as well as monitoring processes.

The Company recognizes and respects the rights of each and every stakeholder including shareholders, employees,

financiers, creditors, business partners, local communities andothers. The Company encourages active participation of

shareholders in all general meetingsof the Company and values their views towards better governance and operational

management.The Company is also cognizant of its legal and ethical obligations towards its business partners, local

communities and other stakeholders; and takes appropriate actions to timely respond to their expectations after taking

into account a pragmatic view of interests associated with theCompany.

The status of each Director on Company's Board whether non-executive or independent hasbeen disclosed in this report

in accordance with the revised Code of Corporate Governance,2019 (CCG) issued by the Securities and Exchange

Commission of Pakistan.

The Code of Conduct for directors and employees of the Company has been approved by theBoard and changes were

made in line with new requirements stated in revised CCG. The said Code of Conduct strengthens the standard for

professional business-like behavior expectedof directors and employees and binds them to demonstrate ethical, honest

and responsible attitude,The Code has been disseminated across the Company to all directors and employeesfor their

lnformation compliance.
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Before each meeting of the board of directors a closed period is declared by the company during which directors, CEO,

Executives of the Company and their spouses are not allowed to trade in shares of the Company in any manner, whether
directly or indirectly. The Board has reviewed the status of executives in terms of clause (xvi) of CCG and has set a

threshold defining categories of management employees as executives consequent to which they are subject to
additional regulatory requirements for trading and disclosing their transactions in Company shares.

The Directors of the Company are fully aware of their duties and responsibilities and strive to discharge their fiduciary

responsibilities in the best possible manner in compliance with allapplicable corporate laws and regulations.

During the year, the Board was actively involved in performance their duties including thoserequired to be performed

under various laws and the Memorandum and Articles of Associationof the Company with the ultimate objective of
safeguarding the interests of the shareholders,enhancing the profitability of the Company, increasing shareholder's

wealth and promoting market confidence.

Corporate and Financial Reporting Framework
l. TheFinancial Statements,preparedbytheManagementof theCompany,presentitsstateof affairsfairly,theresultof

its operations, Cash Flows and change in equity.
Il. Proper Books of Accounts of the Company have been maintained.
Ill. Appropriate Accounting Policies have been applied in preparation of Financial Statements and any changes in

Accounting Policies have been disclosed in the Financial Statements. The Accounting Estimates are based on

reasonable and prudent judgment.

lV. lnternational Financial Reporting Standards as applicable in Pakistan have been followed in preparation of Financial

Statements and any departure therefrom has been adequately disclosed and explained.

V. The system of lnternal Control is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and monitored.
Vl. There are no significant doubts upon the Company's ability to continue as a Going Concern.

Vll. Key operating and Financial Data of last six years has been given in the Annual Report.

Vlll. lnformation about outstanding taxes, duties, levies and charges is given in"Notes to the Accounts.

lX. Significant plans and decisions regarding Corporate Restructuring, Business Expansion and discontinuance of

operations along with future prospects, risks and uncertainties have been disclosed in relevant sections of Directors

Report.

X. The value of investment in employee retirement fund based on the latest Audited Accounts as of 30 June, 2020 is as

follows:

Gratuity Fund PKR 109.00 Million

l. Details of number of Board and Committees' meetings held during the year andattendance by each Director has been

disclosed in the Annual Report. Leave of absence was granted to Directors/Members who could not attend some of

the Boardand Committee meetings.

ll. A statement of the pattern of shareholding in the Company as at 30 June, 2020 of certain classes of shareholders

whose disclosure is required under the revised CCG and the statement of purchase and sale of shares by Directors,

executives and their minor children during the year is shown in the Annual Report.

Code of Conduct
TheCompanyhasprepareda"CodeofConductDirectorsandEmployee"andapproved bytheBoard.

Priority Standards of Conduct
l. Safety: There can be no production without safety.
ll. Quality: To achieve total customer satisfaction by manufacturing and marketing products that achieve the highest

quality levels for any given price and provide the customers with the best value for their money. We stand to

maximize customer utility for all users of our products by strictly conforming to all relevant foods laws and

standards, adapting, enhancing and innovating product attributes to better serve customer needs, continually

improving our quality management systems, and controlling our costs and prices.

lll. Productivity: With safety and quality each of us will strive to excel the performance in all fields of our activities i.e.

Production, Sales & Marketing, Planning & Development, Finance, lmport, Supply Chain Management, Human

Resources & Administration etc.

20
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Safety, Health and Environment
Punjab Oil Mills Limited conducts its business responsibility and in a wayto make sure health, safetyand protection from
environmental aspects of its associates and the society. We implement and maintainthe programs that provide

reasonable assurance that the business will do the following:

1. To comply with all applicable government and internal health, safety and environmental requirements.
2. Design facilities and conduct operations in a way that avoids risk to human health, safety and the environment.

Compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance

The Statement of Compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance is annexed with the Annual Report.

Corporate Social Responsibility
Punjab Oil Mills is cognizant of its legal and ethical responsibilities towards the local communities where it operates.As
such the Board has authorized the management to exercise its Corporate Social Responsibilities by serving the
local communities in the areas of health and education.While contributing to the society POML is giving special discounts
of 50% on all purchases of SOS villages/orphan homes.POML is also collaborating with the Pakistan National Heart
Association in providing free medicines and medical campsand raising awareness of Heart Diseases in the Public,

ISO 9001: AND FSSC 22000 CERTIFICATIONS

The Company has fully documented and independently management and Food Safety Management Systems as per rules

of ISO 9001 and FSSC 22000. This ensures that the products made by us conform to the highest quality standards and

are free from all types of Food Safety Hazards to safeguard the health of our consumers. We are the only Pakistan

Company that regularly tests its premium cooking oils for pesticides and other harmful chemicals as per lnternational
Standards from an accredited laboratory in Germany.

Director Training Program
ln compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance 2079, f our Directors meet the criteria of exemption under the
clause (xi) of the Code and are accordingly exempted from the Directors' Training Program. Arrangements are being

made for the remaining Directors to acquire the required certification under the Directors Training Program.

Staff Retirement Benefits
The Company operates an un-funded gratuity scheme covering all employees whose period of services with the
Company is more than one year. Provision is made annually to cover the liability under the scheme. The Company pays a

lump-sum gratuity to members on leaving the Company after completion of one year of continuous service.

Future Outlook

The year under review was a highly challenging one, with not only the usual stiff competition from other players, but

also market disturbances stemming from the government's tax action against the traders during the first quarter, and

then, afterthe 3'd quarter, the unexpected and unprecedented effects ofthe COVID-19 outbreak.

The company management took some timely decision in response to the COVID-19 crisis with the view to protect the

health and safety of all our stakeholders and minimize potential disruption of our operations. This involved special

COVID protocols at the work place, special allowance to the field stafl increased inventory of critical materials, and

customer outreach to maintain the credibility of our company and brands in terms of food safety.

We are happy to report that the POML staff and workers generally remained safe from the virus and we were able to

continue operations without any major disruptions. However, we did experience high volatility in international edible oil

prices, and some initial logistical problem in our supply chain, which made it challenging to effectively plan an optimum
procurement strategy.

While it appears that a sense of normalcy is returning to the trade activities regarding the COVID-19 situation, the

chanceofa2ndwaveofthepandemiccannotberuledout. Hencethebusinessperceptionisstillgenerallycautiousand
it is challenging to implement highly aggressive strategies just yet. The recent devastating rains in South of the country

also halted the recovery process in Karachi and surrounding areas.
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Another area of concern is that the government is increasingly resorting to administrative actions to control the price of

essential commodities. ln this regards the CCP has also initiated an enquiry into the edible oils and fats industry.

Although our industry is a fiercely competitive one with prices determined by the free market, we cannot rule out

politically expedient actions that can have a negative impact on our ability to maintain margins' At the same time, the

industry has already sought legal remedy against price control measures previously imposed by the Punjab government,

and the case is subjudice with interim relief granted to the industry.

Going forward, we are maintaining a cautious approach until there is a more confirmed trend in place indicating normal

market operations and a fair resolution to government actions in terms of market prices' At the same time, there is a

need to restart marketing efforts that were cut down during the pandemic, into our most profitable products so the

long-term brand health is not compromised in face of aggressive marketing tactics of our competitors. The

management feels that a focused and phased approach, with optimized costs, can be employed to recover our sales

without putting a heavy financial burden on the company. To this end the management is continually reviewing the

product costing data to achieve the right balance of pricing with costing; critical to achieving both growth and

profitability. We feel that, barring any other unforeseen circumstances, while a recovery in sales is possible with the

right approach, the volatility in oil markets and both competitor and government pressure, may keep our margins

constrained this year.
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STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH LISTED COMPANIES ICODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE) REGULATIONS.2Ol9 AS

oN JUNE 30.2020

The Company has complied with the requirements of the Regulations in the following manner:

1. The total number of Directors are Seven (7) as per the following:

a. Male Six

b. Female One

2. The composition of Board of Directors is as follows:

Category Number Names

Non- Executive Directors 4 Mr. Tahir Jahangir
Mr. lillani Jahangir
Mr. Furqan Anwar Batla

Mrs. Munizae Jahangir

Executive Directors 2 Mr.lzaz llahi Malik
Mr. Usman llahi Malik

lndeoendent Director 7 Mr. Firasat Ali

During the year the company held election of directors and company took all possible steps to elect to independent

directors (by downward rounding off 2.332 to 2) as per regulation 6 of Corporate Governance 2019 but only 1

independent director could be elected in the election of directors. The number of directors were fixed as seven under

Section 159 read with Section 154 of the Companies Acl,2077. The reason of downward rounding off is being less

than half. Further, currently, the company looking for the person for the appointment of another independent director'

For the purpose, the company is taking all possibte steps to comply with the said regulations by appointing another

independent director.

3. The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director on more than seven listed companies,

including this Company. Further under the 2019 code, the maximum number of directorship in listed companies a

person can hold has been reduced to 5. As per the proviso to regulation 3 of the 2019 code, grace period of one year

has been prescribed to comply with this requirement.

4. The Company has prepared a Code of Conduct and has ensured that appropriate steps have been taken to

disseminate it throughout the Company along with its supporting policies and procedures.

5. The Board has developed a vision/mission statement, overall Corporate Strategy and significant policies of the

Company. A complete record of particulars of significant policies along with the dates on which they were approved

or amended has been maintained.

6. All powers of the Board has been duly exercised and decisions on relevant matters have been taken by Board/as

empowered by the relevant provisions of the Act and these regulations.

7. The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and, in absence, by a director elected by the board

for his purpose. The Board has complied with the requirements of Act and the Regulations with respect to frequency,

recording and circulating minutes of meeting of Board.

g. The Board of Directors have a formal policy and transparent procedures for remunerations of directors in accordance

with the Act and these Regulations.

9. ln compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance 2019, four Directors meet the criteria of exemptions under

the clause (xi) of the Code and are accordingly exempted from the Directors'Training Program.

10. The board has approved appointment of CFO Company Secretary and Head of lnternal Audit, including their

remuneration and terms & conditions of employment and complied with relevant requirements of the Regulations'

11. CFO and CEO duly endorsed the Financial Statements before approval ofthe Board'

12. The Board has formed committees comprising of members given below:
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a) Audit Committee

b) HR and Remuneration Committee

The Board of Directors formed a Human Resource and Remuneration

revised Code of Corporate Governance September, 2019'

(HR & R) Committee as required under the

13. The frequency of meetings (quarterly/half yearly/yearly) of the committee were as per following:

14. The Board set up an etfective lnternal Audit Function which is considered suitably qualified and experienced for the

purpose and are conversant with the policies and procedures ofthe company.

15. The Statutory Auditors of the Company have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory rating under the

euality Control Review Program of the ICAP and registered with Audit Oversight Board of Pakistan, that they or any

of the partners of the firm, their Spouses and Minor Children do not hold Certificates of the Company and that the

firms and all its partners are in compliance with lnternational Federation of Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on Code

of Ethics as adopted bythe ICAP'

18. The Statutory Auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to provide other services

except in accordance with the Act, these regulations or any other regulatory requirement and the auditors have

confirmed that they have observed IFAC guidelines in this regard'

17. We confirm that all other requirements of the Regulations have been complied with'

18. We confirm that all the requirements of Regulations 3, 7,8,27,32,33, & 36 of the regulations have been

complied with except as exptained in clause 2 above; and

\." \1.$l.J,{ -

(rzAZ ILAHI MALIK)

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Name Desipnation

i)

ii)

iii)

Mr Firasat Ali
Jillani Jahangir
Furqan Anwar Batla

Mr
Mr

Chairman
Member
Member

Name Designation

i) Mr. Firasat Ali
ii) Mr. Usman llahi Malik
iii) Mrs. Munizae Jahangir

iv) Mr. Furqan Anwar Batla

v) Mr. Jilani Jahangir

Chairman
Member
Member
Member
Member

Meeting Freouencv

Audit Committee F.r-*.trgt 
"iAudit 

Committee were held during the financial

vear ended June 30, 2020.
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KEY tr'INANCIAI, DATA LAST SIX YEARS

PARl',lCUl.,ARS 2011

Issued. Subscrjlrcd and paid up capital

Capital Ilesewes

General Resen-es

i,r'on cumcnt Liabilities

Crment Liabilitics

Non rurent Assels

Cutrcnt AssetJ

Sales

Cross I'rofit

Operating Profit

Protit bcfore tixation

Itrotil after taxatioil

53,906.520

21.r37.r59

8,600-000

63,496,421

73-3.263.525

387.008,216

t.t51,568,161

4.15.1. I 01,r 9r

674,347,335

306,655,6110

288,620,460

I 89.213.it6!

53,906.520 53.906.520

?3. r 17. I 59 21. l -17. I 59

11.600.000 8,600.000

70.1 l 8.021 86.700.-193

?64.520,505 822.222.804

417.9.13,280 654.904,32-i

l.:92.418,851 1.J75.741,611

4.110.607,615 4.44r.220,968

800.993,530 695.05.1,05:

339,463,57: 22r,321\,31 .1

-121,.109,?8n 208,195,369

205,ir20,169 143;717.}'tO

53.906.520

2:1,r37,159

s,600.000

93,038,:92

793,641,904

6.14,451.088

t,375,489.892

.1,950.808.026

139.662.7',7 5

l 3q.507^206

114.288.761

69. I 55.6.12

5i,906,510

zi,rr:,tss

8,600,000

99,819,719

856,306.600

685,598,237

t,4s 1,133,521

5,5111:26.272

308,226.206

1SO r 15 i5J

128,481,386

107,-1?7,810

5:1,906,520

t-1.137,t59

8.600,000

t42..1t6,824

985,3 I 1,6C6

662,687,107

l.?t5,099,?91

5,268,462,3.50

?ii9,097,5 I 7

224,661,431

206,',]99,147

84.1?8.161
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Independent Auditors' Review Report of Punjab Oil Mills Limited
Review Report on Statement of Compliance contained in

Listed Companies (Code of corporate governance)
Regulations,2019

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the Listed Companies (Code of
CorporateGovemance) Regulations 1019 (the Regulations) prepared by the Board of Directors of Punjab
Oil Mills Limited (theCompany) for the year ended 30 June 2020 in accordance with the requirements of
regulation 36 of the Regulations.

The responsibility for compliance with the Regulations is that of the Board of Directors of the
Company.Our responsibility is to review whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the status of
the Company's compliance with the provisions of the Regulations and report if it does not and to
highlight any non-compliance with the requirements of the Regulations. A review is limited primarily
to inquiries of the Company's persorurel and review of various documents prepared by the Company to
comply with the Regulations.

As a part of our audit of the financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of the

accounting andinternal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit

approach. We are not required to consider whether the Board of Directors' statement on intemal control
covers all risks and controls or to form an opinion on the effectiveness of such intemal controls, the

Company's corporate govemance procedures and risks.

The Regulations require the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon recommendation of
the Audit Committee, place before the Board of Directors for their review and approval, its related
parly transactions.We are only required and have ensured compliance of this requirement to the extent
of the approval of the related parry transactions by the Board of Directors upon recommendation of the
Audit Committee.

Based on ow review,nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the statement of
compliance does not appropriately reflect the Company's Compliance, in all material respects, with the

requirements contained in the Regulations as applicable to the Company for the year ended 30 Jwre,2020'

Further we highlight below instance(s) of non-compliance with the requirement(s) of the Regulations as reflected

in the paragraph 2 of the statement of compliance.

There is only one Independent Director on the Board of Directors ofthe Company which is a non-compliance

of Regulation 6 of the Regulations.

|a1e; 17 September, 2020

Lahore

N a1tzd Hrw,t J**,a- ri -), -
Malik Haroon Shahid Safder& Co.

Chartered Accountants

I

t
_i



IndePendent Auditor's RePort
To the members of Punjab Oil Mills Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the annexed financial statements of Punjab Oil Mills Limited (the Company)' which

comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 Ju1ri 2020, and the statement of profit or loss and

othei comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity, the statement of cash flows for the year

then ended, and notes to the financial statements, iniluding a su,,,ntary of significant accounting.policies

and other explanatory information, and we siate that 
-we 

ha,,e obtained all the information and

explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of the

audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us' the

statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss und oth"t comprehensive income' the

statement of changes inequity and the statemeni of cash flows together with the notes forming part

thereof conform with the acctunting andreporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and give the

information required by the companies Act, 2017 (X'iX of20l7), in thi manner so required and respectively

give a true and fair view of the state of the Company's affairs asat 30 June 2020 and of the profit

and other comprehensive income. the changes ln equity and its cagh flows for the year then ended'

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISA0 as applicable in

Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's

Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Siatements section of our report' we are independent of

the Company in accordancl with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants' Code of

Ethics for professional A""o*t*t" us adopted by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the

Code) and we have ilfrlied our other ethical resp6nsibilities in accordance with the Code' We believe that

the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion'

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in ogr professional judgment, were of most significance in our

audit of the financial statements of the current year. These matters were addressed in the context of our

audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide

a separate opinion on these matters.

IL
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Following are the Key andit matters:

Key audit matters

1) Capitalization ofProperty, Plant and

Equipment

(Reference note No. 20)

The Company has made significant capital

expenditure or expansion of rnanufacturing

facilities.

We identified capitalization of properfy, plant and

equipment as a key audit matter because there is a risk

that amounts being capitalized may not meet the

capitalization criteria with related implications on

depreciation charge for the Year.

Information other than the Financial statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information

included in the annual ."po.t, U"t Joes not include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon'

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any

form of assurance conclusion thereon.

ln connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information

and, in doing so, 
"onriao 

*t 
"ther 

the oth"r inio*ution is materially inconsistent with the financial

statements o, o* t no*t.Jg" 
"ui.i.ra 

i. the audit oi oihe.*i.. 
"pp.u.. 

to be materially misstated' If, based

on the work we Uur. pe.fofilJ, *t-"tr"fra. that there is a material misstatement of this other information' we

..i.q"i..a t" report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard'

How the matter was addressed in our audit

Our audit procedures amongst others included

the following:

. understanding the design and

implementation of controls over

caiitalization and performing tests of control

orrer authorization of capital expenditure and

accuracy of its recording in the system;

. testing, on sample basis, the costs incurred on

projeJts with zupporting documentation and

contracts;

. assessing the nature ofcosts incurred for the

capital projects through testing, on sample

tasls, ol amounts recorded and considering

whether the expenditure meets the criteria for

capitalization as per the accounting policy

and applicable accounting standards; and'

. inspecting supporting documents for the date

of capitalization when project was ready for
its lntended use to assess whether

depreciation commenced and further

capitalization of costs ceased from that date

and assessing the useful life assigned to the

respective asset including testing the

calculation of related depreciation'

t_
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Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance

with the accounting and reportingitandards as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements of Companies

Act,2017 (IrlI' of1017) and for iuch internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the

preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or elror.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to
.ontin r. asl going concem, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going

concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease

operations, or has no realistic altemative but to do so.

Board ofdirectors are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free

from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or effor, and to issue an auditor's report that includes ow
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in

aicordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material il individually or in the aggregate,

they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions ofusers taken on the basis ofthese

financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional judgment

and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit' We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or

error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is

suffiiient-una upi.opriate to provide a basis-for our opinion. The risk ofnot detecting a material

misstatement rctiriting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, inientional omissionslmisrepresentations, or the override of intemal control.

. Obtain an understanding of intemal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that

are appropriate in the circufrstances, but not for the purpose ofexpressing an opinion on the effectiveness of

the Company's intemal control.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting

estimates and related disclosures made by management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concem basis of accounting and,

based on the audit eviiinci obtained, whetheia material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions

that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going-concern. If we conclude that

a matsial *.Jrtuinty exists, we a.e r.qui.ed to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related

disclosures in the finincial siatements orj if such disclosures are inadequate, to modiff our opinion. Our

conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However,

future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concem'
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. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including.the

disclosures, and whether^the financiai statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a

manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of
the audit and significant audit findings, incluling any significant deficiencies in internal control that we

identiff dwing our audit.

We also provide the board of directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical

requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters

that may r"*orribly UJtt oulnt to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the board of directors, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit

matters.-We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure

about the matter or when, in extremely rare circuhstances, we determine that a matter should not be

communicated in our report because the adverse consequences ofdoing so would reasonably be expected

to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Based on our audit, we further report that in our opinion:

(a) proper books ofaccount have been kept by the Company as tequired by the Companies Act, 2017

(XIX of 2017);

(b) the statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss, the statement of comprehensive

income, the staterrrent ;f.il"g* in equity and the statement of cash flows togethe-r-with the notes

thereon tur. rc* J.u* up l-nlonfo.-ity with the Companies Act, 2017 (XD( of 2017) and are in

agreement with the books of account and retums;

(c) investments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the year were for the

purpose of the Company's business; and

(d) zakat deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 IXVIII of 1980),-was deducted by

tlr" 
"o.p*y "ra 

a.potiiJ in the Central Zakat Fund established under section 7 of that Ordinance'

The engagemerlt partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditol's' repot't is Shahid Mehmood'

Na|t*d llarot {*a-n,l- iy. ) t''
Maqbool Haroon Shahid Safdar & Co

Chartcred Accountants
Dated: 17 September, 2020

Lahorc
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STATHMENT OT }'[NANCIAI, POSITION
AS AT 3O JUN'E 2O2O

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

SHARE CAPITAL AND RE,SERVES

Authorized share capital

10,000,000 (2019: 10,000,000) ordinary shares
ofRs. l0/- each

Issued, subscribed and paid-up capital

Capital reserves
Surplus on rcvaluation of

property, plant and equipment- net oftax
Revenue reseryes

NON CURRENT LIABILITIES

Deferred liabilities
Long term borrowings

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Trade and other payables

tnon ,"*, 6o.rowings
Current portion oflong term borrowings
Accrued mark up

Unclaimed dividend
Provision for taxation

Contingencies and commitments

ASSETS

NON CTJRRENT ASSETS

Tangible fixed assets
Property, plant and equipment
Capital work in progress
Intangible assets

Investment in associate

Long term deposits

CI]RRENT ASSETS

Stores, spare parts and loose tools
Stock in trade
Trade debts

Loans and advances

Trade deposits and short term prepayments

Other receivables
Advance income tax
Cash and bank balances

ES\

Note Rupies
:_'.:::,:ri-:lt , 1,11,..:.,,,::. 1l !15':ri i ri.iti.:-., +:::

:'::.'l::::' ai

'li:::':'"t' '.. :: :

.::r_.::t i 
, ..i,

100,000,000

53,eo6j20
21,r37,t59

: ,::ii::::rr ::i:-,,1 -,,, ,

=:::i90,508,899

134q,492,e19

:'
.99,819,7!9

8

9

l0
1l

12

13

::99,819..?39

l4
t5
l6
)l

l8

l9

20
27
22

23

24

25

26
27
28

29
30
3l
?,

6,Wt26x;136
I 66,828;324

l.+.:i::r..::iait . r.i:i:r::...
i

l$':31.S8H00ir

, \ir?,r'
1(\.r-, .--. -,.-'{

CHIET FINANCIAL OTFICER

'.iiiiirj rt' litlii

\"-. \L.N\& .

CHtEr. EXECL"TM OFFICER

Theannexednotesfrom0l to54formanintegralpartofthesefinancialstatcmcnts.

CHAIRMAN / DIRECTOR
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Sales - net

Cost ofsales

Gross profit

Operating expenses:

Selling and distribution cost

Administrative expenses

Operating profit

Finance cost

Other charges

Other income

Profit before taxation

Taxation

Net profit for the year

(h\
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sTATEN,rENT or pRoFIT oR Loss
FOR TIIE 1TAR ENDND 30 JLWE 2O2O

.:lr,i. 
lr:l:::.::r::,:jll :i\:'.': 

,j.,5ft,22S.p2
.,, ,;;11.ft$f$0j0i|'6;, ,s.6

.,2019 :::

RiiP-eer .:,1,:

558,090,652

%BI,5s4

3,1;715,826

i2:18.419,728
tr:::::::!-., i ii:ti:,j ;061'i658

l9:92'

35

36

37

38

39

40

:::i?a{,-,{81;.q,!6

I2l,1

[.0?;7fi

Earnings per share - basic and diluted

Appropriations have been reflected in the statement of changes in equiry.

The annexed notes from 0l to 54 form an integlal part ofthese financial statements.

''\rlr'J.j:)':l r' -'n'
-' i

CTIIEF FINANCIAL OFrICER

\r. \L.fi\& -

CHIET EXECUTIVB OFFICER
CHAIRNIAN / DIRECTOR
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srrrrEI,IENTr or coh{pn}l*Flr\isil,}; INCoMEI
rOR ?HN }'EAR ENDOT' 30 JTIN};20?O

q ;2Sf9,1. :;1 -*"1"i.,''

.107;37?;820Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income:

Items that will not be reclassified to the statement of profit or loss:

Defcrred tax adjustrnent atftibutable to ctranges in proporrion ofincome taxable
undcr nonnal tax regime relate to revaluation surplus

Remeasurement losses on defined benefit plans

Deferted tax thereon

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR

The annexed notes from 01 to 54 form an integral part ofthese financial statements.

^_( -:{ .\\.rx.-:\5
CHAIRMAN / DIRECTOR

"\,1.," a
, rr/- -- - l\ \!.$\.J,t '
--"f-

CHIEF FINANCIAL OTTICER CHIEF EXECLITIVE OTFICER

__l
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CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit for the year before taxation
Adjustments for following items:

Workers' profrt participation fund
Workers'welfare fund
Gain on disposal ofproperry, plant and equipment
Provision for staff retirement benefits
Depreciation
Amortization
Finance cost

Operating profit before working capital changes

(Increase) / decrease in current assets:

Stores, spare parts and loose tools
Stock in trade
Trade debts

Loan and advances

Trade deposits and short term prepa)ments

Other receivables

Increase / (decrease) in current liabilities:

Trade and other payables
Cash generated from operations

Workers' profit participation fund paid
Workers' welfare fund paid
Staff retirement benefits paid
Finance cost paid
Income tax paid
Dividend paid

Net cash (used in) / generated from operating activities

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Fixed capital expenditure
Intangibles
Proceeds from disposal ofproperty, plant and cquipment
Capital work in progress
Long term deposits
Net cash used in investing activities

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVTTIES

Long term borrowings
Short term borrowings
Current portion oflong tenn borrowings
Net cash flow generated from / (used in) financing activities
Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning ofthe year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

The annexed notes from 0l to 54 form an

STATE'I,IPNT OT CASH FI.,O}VS
FOR ?HE YEAR EI\{}ED 3O JLNE 2O2S

Note

38

38
39

t2.01
20.01

35
37

13

15

16

32

integral part ofrLase financial statements.

^";-sat ,'
, 
.:){./ _- -,

-rl
CHIET TINANCIAL OTTICER

2019 .: i

Rilpees .,., ;

::,r!li .:,i:1,

::q8,481:,3S6
. ::l:

(l ;29li9.+.e}

.:, " ':8;ii0lJ8f?,.
::. 216,303;649.

:.rt:r,..$l:519',,-1,::1

(l|;Q 9,600);

\s \L.t\J/ .

CHIEF EXECUTIVA OFTICER

20
22
20
21

24

C*e\
RMAI\ / DIRECTOR

L- _t
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Annual R

Balance as at 0l July 2018

Profit for the year ended 30 Jme 2019

Other comprehensive income for the year

Total comprehensive income for the year

Transfer from surplus on revaluation of
prop€rty, plstrt rnd equipment on account of
- Incremental depreciation - net of defened tax

Transaction with owners reconled direcily
in Equity - Distributions

l2 % final dividend for the year 2018

35 % interim dividend for the year 2019

Balauce as at 01 July 2019

Profit for the year ended 30 June 2020

Othcr comprehensive income for the year

Total comprehensive income for the year

Transfer from surplus on revaluation of
property, plant and equipment on account of

- lncremental depreciation - net ofdefened tax

Transtclion with owners tecorded direclly
in Equig - Distributions

40 % final dividend for the year 2019

Belance as at 30 June 2020

Appropriations ofdividend are disclosed in note No. 52 to these financial statcments'

The annexed notes from 01 to 54 fom an integral part ofthese financial statements'

N

53,906,520 23,137,159 398,801,925 8,600'000 675,200,680 r,139,646,284

I 08. I 82,7002,890,897

(l 1,183,923)

105,291,803

1 1,1 83,923

(6,468,783

18.867,282

(6,468,783

fi8367.282
(25,336,065) (2s,336,06s)

53,906,520 23,137,159 390,508,899 8,600,000 766,340,341 1,242,492,919

(19,615,717',

84,1 78,1 61

3,653,125

84,1 78,1 6 1

(t5,962,592

68,215,569(19.615,717)

(8,099,7 I 5)

87,83 1,286

8,099,715

(21,562,608) (21,562,608)

53.906.520 23.137,159 362,793,467 8,600,000 8{0,708,734 l'289,145,880

\r-. \r.\$.& '

2.890,897

107,377 ,820
(2,086,01 7

107,377 ,820
804.880
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1 LEGAL STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

punjab Oil Mills Limited (,the Company') was incorporated in Pakistan as a Public Limited Company on 05 February 1981'

The Company is listed on pakistan itock E*chunge Limited. The registered office and Ptant ofthe Company are located at

plot No. 26, 27 and2g, Industrial Triangle, Kahuta Road, Islamabad, Pakistan. The head office of thp company is located at

120-A,E/l Halli Road, Gulberg III, Lahore, Pakistan.

The Company is principally engaged in the manufacturing and sale of Ghee, Cooking Oil, Specialty Fats' Laundry Soap'

Muskoom and Coffee.

2 SIGNIFTCANT TRANSACTIONS AND EVENTS AFFECTING THE COMPANY'S FINANCIAL POSITTON AND

PERFORMANCE

All significant transactions and events that have affected the Company's statement of financial position and performance

during the year have been adequately disclosed in the notes to these financial statements. For a detailed discussion about these

significant transactions and events please refer to the Directors' report'

3 BASISOFPREPARATION

3,01 Statement of comPliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting requirements as

applicable in pakistan. The accounting and reporting standards applicable in Pakistan comprise of:

- Intemational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board

(IASB) issued by Institute of Chartered Accountant of Pakistan as notified under the Companies Act, 201 7 ; and

- Provisions ofand directives issuedunderthe Companies Act,2017'

Where provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act,20l'7 differ from the IFRS, the provisions of

anddirectivesissuedundertheCompaniesAct,2OlThavebeenfollowed'

3.02 standards, interpretations and amendments to published approved accounting standards

The following amendments to existing standards have been published that are applicable to the Company's

financial statements covering annual periods, beginning on or after the following dates:

- Standards, amendments to published standards and interpretations effective in current year

The Company has adopted the following revised standards and amendments of IFRSs which became effective for

the current Year:
IAS l2 - Income Taxes - Amendments resulting from Annual Improvements 2015-2017 Cycle (income tax

consequences of dividend)

IAS 19 - Employee Benefits - Amendments regarding plan amendments, curtailments or settlements

IAS 23 - Borrowing Cosrs - Amendments resulting from Arxrual Improvements 2015-2017 Cycle (borrowing

costs eligible for capitalization)

IAS 2g - Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures - Long term Interests in Associates and Joint Ventures

(Amendments)

IFRS 3 - Business combinations - Amendments resulting from Annual Improvements 2015-2017 Cycle

(remeasurement of previously held interest)

IFRS g - Financial Instruments - Amendments regarding prepayment features with negative compensation and

modifi cations of fi nancial liabilities

IFRS I I - Joint arrangements - Amendments resulting from Annual Improvements 2015-2017 Cycle

(remeasurement of previously held interest)

IFRS 16 - Leases

IFRIC 23 ' Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments

- standards, interpretstions and amendments to existing standards that are not yet effective

The following amendments and interpretations to existing standards have been published and are mandatory for

accounting periods beginning on or after their respective effective dates'

L-
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Standard or Interpretation

TAS I Prescntation of Firrancial Statements - Definition of rnaterial (Amendments) 01 January 2020

Presentation of Financial Statenlents - Anrenclnrents regartling the classilication of 0l January 2023

liabilities
IAS 13 - Accounting policies, changes in accounting estimates and errors - (Amendments) 01 January 2020

IAS 16 - Properry, Plant and Equiprnent - Amendments prohibiting a Company fi'om 0l January 2022

deducting liom the cost ol'prr.rperty, plant and equipment arnounts received fiorn
selling items produced while the Company is preparing the asset for its intended

use
IAS 37 - Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets - Amendments regarding 01 January 2022

the costs

f,ffi\ PUNJAB oIL MrLLS LIMITED Annuat Reporr 2020
BJr\|}Fd'z_,ur
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Effectivc Date
(Annual periods
beginning on or

alter)

IAS 40 - Agriculture - Amendments resulting from Antrual Improvernents to IIrRS
Stantinrds 2018-2020 (taxation in l'air value measurements)

IFRS 1 - First-time Adoption of International Financial Reporling Standards

IFRS 3 - Business combinations (Amendrnents)

IFRS 4 & Insurance contracts - Amenciments regard'ing the expiry date oi'the deferral

IFRS 17 - approach
IPRS 7, Financial InstrLrments: Disclosure - Amendmetrts regardirrg pre-replacement

IFRS 9 & issues in the context of the IBOI{ reform
IAS 39 -

IFRS 9 - Financial Instmrnents - Amendments resulting frorn Annual Improvernents to
IFRS Standards 2018-2020 (l'ees in the '10 per cent')

IFRS l6 - Leases - Arnendrnent to provide lessees with an eremptiotr from assessing

whether a COVID- l 9-relatecl rent concession is a lease rnodiflcation

The above standards, arnendments and interpretations are either not relevant to the Company's operations ol'are llot
expected to have significant impact on the Company's financial statements except for the increased disclosures in

certain cases.

In addition to the above-standards and arnendrneDts, improverneDts to various accoutrting standards have also been

issue<i by the IASB in f)ecenrber 2016 an<t l)ecember 2017. Such improvements are generally elllective f<rr

accorurting periods beginning on or after 01 January 2018 and C)1 January 2019 respectively. The Company expects

that such improvements to tl-re standards will not have any impact on the Cornpany's fitrancial slatements in the

period of initial application.

The IASB has also issuecl the revised Conceptual Frarnewolk for the Firrancial Reporting (the Conceptual

F'ranre,,vorD in Jt4arch 2018 u,hich is effcctive ibr anr,ual periods beginning on or after 01 January 20?0 for
preparers of financial statements who ilevelop accounting policies trased on the C:onceptual Flamework. The

rcviscd Conceptual Framework is not a standard, and nonc of the conccpts ovcrride thosc in any standard or any

requirements in a stan<larcl. Thepurpose of the Corroeptual Flamervclrk is to assist IASB irr developing standards. to

help preparers develop consistent accounting pr:lic'ies if there is no applicable standard in place and to assist all

parties to understand and interpret the standards.

ln addition to the above, the following new standards irave been issued by IASB lvhich are yet to be notified by the

SECP for the purpose of applicability in Pakistan.

Standard or Interpretation

Regulatory Deferral Accounts

Insurance contracts

'Ihe Company expects that above new standards lvill not have any rnaterial

statements in the period of initial application.

01 January 2020

01 January2022
0l January 2022

0 l Jannary 2023

0.1 January 2020

01 January 2022

0l June 2020

ElTective Date (Annual Periods
beginning on or uftcr)

01 January 2016

0l January 2021

impact on the Company's financial

IF'RS I4
IFRS 17

L
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BASIS OF MEASUREMENT

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention except for certain items ofproperty, plant

and equipment that are stated at revalued amounts, staff retirements benefits and certain long telm borrowings at present

value, and investment in associates on equity basis. In these financial statements, except for the amounts reflected in the cash

flow statement, all transactions have been accounted for on accrual basis.

JUDGMENT, ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with approved accounting standards which requires management to

makejudgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application ofpolicies and reported amounts ofassets, liabilities,

income and expenses. The estimates and related assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors that

are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. The estimates and related assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing

basis. Accounting estimates are rcvised in the period in which such revisions are made and in any futurc periods affected.

Significant management estimates in these financial statements relate to the useful life of property, plant and equipment,

provisions for staff retirement benefits, doubtful receivables, slow moving inventory and taxation. However, the management

believes that the change in outcome of estimates would not have a material effect on the amounts disclosed in the financial
statements.

Judgment made by management in the application of approved standards that have significant effect on the financial

statements and estimates with a risk of material adjustment in subsequent year afe as follows:

5.01 Depreciation method, rates and useful lives ofproperty, plant and equipment

The management ofthe Company reassesses useful lives, depreciation method, and rates for each item ofproperty,
plant and equipment annually by considering expected pattorn of economic benefits that the Company cxpects to

derive from those items.

5,02 Fair value of linancial instruments having no active market
Fair value offinancial instruments having no active market is determined using discounted cash flow analysis after

incorporating all factors that market participants would consider in setting a price and using inputs that rcasonably

represent market expectations and measures of the risk-retum factors hherent in the financial instrument.

5,03 Taxation
The Company takes into account income tax law and decisions taken by appellate authorities. Instances where the

Company's view differs from the view taken by tax department at the assessment stage and where the Company

considers that its view of items of material nature is in accordance with law, the amounts are shown as contingent

liabilities.

5.04 Provislons

Provisions are based on best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the reporting

date, that is, the amount that the Company would rationally pay to settle the obligation at the reporting date or to

transfer it to a third party.

5.05 Revaluation ofproperty, plant and equipment

Revaluation ofproperty, plant and equipment is carried out by independent professional valuers. Revalued amounts

of non-depreciable items are determined by reference to local market values and that of deprcciable itcms arc

determined by reference to present market and depreciated replacement values. Revaluation is made with sufficient

regularity to ensure that the carrying amount does not differ materially from that which is determined using fair
value at the end ofreporting period.

5,06 Stores, spares and loose tools and stock-in-trade
The Company estimates the net realizable values of its stores, spares and loose tools and stock-in-trade to assess

any diminution in the respective carrying values.

5.07 Staff retirement benefit obligations

The present values ofthese obligations depend on a number of factors that are determined on actuarial basis, using

a number of assumptions. Any change in these assumptions will impact the carrying amounts of these obligations.

The underllng assumptions and the present value of these obligations are disclosed in notes 7.03 and 12.01

respectively.

5,08 Expected credit losses

The Company recognizes an impairment gain or loss in the statement of profit or loss for all financial instruments

with a corresponding adjustment to their carrying amount through a loss allowance account.

t_
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FI,'NCTIONAL AND PRESENTATION CURRENCY

These financial statements are prepared in Pak Rupee which is the Company's functional curency.

STJMMARY OF' SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

7.01 Tangible fixed assets and depreciation

a) Owned

Property, plant and equipment (except leasehold land, building on leasehold land, plant, machinery and equipment,
laboratory equipments and, scales and weigh bridge) are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and any

accumulated impairment losses. Leasehold land are stated at revalued amounts and building on leasehold land,
plant, machinery and equipment, laboratory equipments and, scales and weigh bridge are stated at revalued

amount, being its fair value at the date of the revaluation less any subsequent accumulated depreciation and

subsequent accumulated impairment losses, if any. Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the

acquisition of the asset.

When parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, thcy are accounted for as

separate items (major components) ofproperty, plant and equipment.

Residual value and the useful life ofassets are reviewed annually at each financial year end and adjusted ifimpact
on depreciation is significant.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate, only
when it is probable that future cconomic bcnefits associated with the item will flow to the entity and cost of the

item can be measured reliably. All other repair and maintenance costs are charged to statement of profit or loss

during the year in which these are incurred.

b) Depreciation

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment (except leasehold land) is charged to statement ofprofrt or loss by
applying the reducing balance method so as to write off the cost/depreciable amount of the assets over their
estimated useful lives at the rates specified in note 20 to the financial statements. Depreciation on additions is

charged from tlle month in which the asset was available for use up to the month prior to disposal. The residual

values, depreciation method and useful lives of property, plant and equipment are reviewed by the management, at

each financial year-end and adjusted ifappropriate.

c) De-recognition

An item ofproperty, plant and equipment is de-recognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are

expected from.its use. Disposal ofan asset is recognized when significant risk and rewards, incidental to the

ownership of an asset, have been transferred to the buyer. Gains and losses on disposal of assets are taken to tlre

statement of profit or loss, and the related surplus on revaluation of property, plant and equipment, if any, is

transferred directly to retained eamings/unappropriated profits.

d) Surplus on revaluation

Surplus on revaluation of revalued assets is credited through OCI to the surplus on revaluation account.

Revaluation is carried out with sufficient regularity to ensure that the carrying amount of assets does not differ
materially from the fair value. To the extent of the incremental depreciation charged on the revalued assets, the

related surplus on revaluation of property, plant and equipment (net of deferred taxation, if any) is transferred

directly to retained earnings/unappropriated profi ts.

7.O2 Intangible assets

These are stated at cost less accumulated amortization and impairment losses, ifany.

Costs associated with maintaining these assets are charged to the statement ofprofit or loss as and when incurred.

However, costs that are directly attributable to the identifiable asset and have probable economic benefits

exceeding one year, are recognized as intangible asset. Direct costs include purchase cost ofthe asset, salaries and

other service benefits of staff deployed towards development of the asset and other related overheads. Expenditure

incurred in respect ofdesign, construction and testing ofan intangible asset are also added to the carrying amount
of the asset

Expenditure which enhances or extends the performance of the asset beyond its original specifications is

rccognized as a capital improvement and added to the original cost of the asset.

Intangible asset is estimated to have definite useful life and is amortized from the month of purchase, made

available for use or extended support cost is incurred, using the straight line method over specified rates.
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7.03 Staff Retirement Benefits

Defined Benelit Plan

The Company operates an un-funded grafuity scheme covering all employees whose period of services with the

Company is more than one year. Provision is made annually to cover the liability under the scheme. The Company

pays a lump-sum gratuity to members on leaving the Company after completion of one year of continuous service.

The benefrt is calculated as follows:

Last drawn gross salary x Number ofcompleted years ofservices

Six or more months of service in excess of completed years of services is counted as one complete year. However,

less than six month ofservices is ignored.

During the year, the Company assessed its liabilities under the gratuity scheme through actuarial valuation under

IAS- 1 9 (Staff Retirement Benefi ts).

Amounts arising as a result of 'Remeasurement', representing the actuarial gains and losses are recognized in the

statement of financial position immediately, with a charge or credit to'Other Comprehensive Income' in the periods

in which they occur.

As per actuarial valuation carried out as at 30 lune 202O, the following significant assumptions were used:

Discount factor used

Expected rate ofeligible salary increase in future years

Actuarial valuation method

7.O4 Trade and other payables

Financlal liabilities

2020

8.50Yo

7.50yo

Projected Unit Credit Method

These are classified as'financial liabilities at amortized cost'. On initial recognition, these are measured at cost,

being their fair value at the date the liabitity is incurred, less attributable transaction costs. Subsequent to initial

recognition, these are measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method, with interest recognized in

statement ofprofit or loss.

Non-financial liabilitles
These, both on initial recognition and subsequently, are measured at cost.

7.05 Dividend and appropriation to reserves

Dividend and appropriation to reserve are recognized in the financial statements in the period in which these are

approved by the shareholders and therefore, these are accounted for as non-adjusting post statement of financial

position event.

7.06 Taxation
Current and prior years:

Provision for current taxation is based on applicablc current rates oftaxation aftcr taking into account tax credits

and rebates available, ifany, under the provisions oflncome Tax Ordinance,200l. The tax charge also includes

adjustments, where necessary, relating to prior years which arise from assessments finalized during the year.

Deferred:
Deferred tax is accounted for using the statement of financial position liability method in respect of all temporary

differences arising from differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial

statements and the corresponding tax base used in the computation of the taxable profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences and deferred tax assets are

recognized to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit shall be available against which the deductible

temporary differences, unused tax losses and tax credits can be utilized. Income subject to final tax regime is also

considered in accordance with the requirements of Technical Release-27 of Institute of Chartered Accountants of

Pakistan.

Deferred tax is calculated at the rates that are expected to apply to the period when the differences reverse based on

tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date. Deferrcd tax is charged or credited

in the statement of profit or loss, except in the case of items credited or charged to equity in which case it is

included in equiry.

2019

l4.25Yo

13.25Vo
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7,07 Capital work in progress

Capital work in progress is stated at cost less identified impairment loss, if any, and includes the expenditures on

material, labour and appropriate overheads directly relating to the construction, erection or installation of an item

ofproperty, plant and equipment. These costs are transferred to property, plant and equipment as and when related

items become available for intended use.

7.08 Investment in related parties

Investment is associated companies where the Company has significant influence but not control over the financial

and operating policies is accounted for using equity basis of accounting under which the investment in associate is

initially recognized at cost and the carrying amounts are increased or decreased to recognize the Company's share

ofprofit or loss for the associate after the date ofacquisition, less impairment losses, ifany. The Company's share

of profit or loss of the associate is recognized in the Company's protit or loss. Distributions received from

associated companies reduce the carrying amount of the investment. Adjustments to the carrying amounts are also

made for changes in the associate's equity that have not been recognized in the associate's profrt or loss. The

Company's share ofthose changes is recogrrized directly in equity ofthe Company'

Gain/(loss) on sale of above investments, if any, are recognized in the period of sale. The carrying amount of the

investment is tested for impairment, by comparing its recoverable amount (higher of value in use and fair value less

cost to sell) with its carrying amount and loss, if any, is recognized in statement of profit or loss.

7.O9 Stores, spare parts and loose tools

Stores, spares and loose tools are stated at lower ofcost and net realizable value. The cost ofinventory is based on

weighted average cost. Items-in-transit are stated at cost accumulated up to the statement offinancial position date'

The Company reviews the carrying amount of stores, spares and loose tools on a regular basis and provision is

made for obsolescence, if any. Impairment is also made for slow moving items identified as surplus to the

requirements of the Company.

7,10 Stock in trade

These are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost of raw materials and components represents

invoice value plus other charges paid thereon. Cost of inventory is based on weighted average cost. Cost in relation

to work-in-process and finished goods represents direct cost of raw materials, wages and appropriate

manufacturing overheads. Goods-in-transit are stated at cost accumulated up to the statement offinancial position

date.

Net realizable value signifies the estimated selling price in the ordinary course ofbusiness less the estimated cost

of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

The Company reviews the carrying amount of stock-in-trade on a regular basis and as appropriate, inventory is

written down to its net realizable value or provision is made for obsolete items, if any.

7.ll Impairment

Financial assets

The Company recognizes loss allowances for ECLs in respect of financial assets measurcd at amortized cost on

date of initial recognition. The amount of expected credit loss is updated on each reporting date to reflect the

changes in credit risk since initial recognition ofthe respective financial assets.

Impairment is recognized at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses for financial assets for which credit

risk has increased significantly since initial recognition. For financial assets for which credit risk is low,

impairment is recognized at an amount equal to l2 months' expected credit losses, with the exception of trade debts

contract assets and lease receivables, for which the Company recognizes lifetime expected credit losses estimated

using a provision matrix. The provision matrix is based on the Company's historical credit loss experience,

adjusted for factors that are specific to counter parties, gencral economic conditions and an assessment for both the

current as well as the forecast direction of conditions at the reporting date, including time value of money where

appropriate. AII impairment losses are recognized in profit or loss. An impairment is reversed if the reversal can be

related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment loss was recognized. An impairment loss is reversed

only to the extent that the financial asset's carrying amount after the reversal does not exceed the carrying amount

that would have been determined, net of amortization. If no impairment loss had been recogniized.

t_
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The Company writes off a financial asset when there is information indicating that the counter party is in severe

financial condition and there is no realistic prospect of recovery. Any recoveries made post write-off are

recognized in profit or loss.

Non-financial assets

The carrying amount of the Company's non-financial assets are reviewed at each reporting date to determine

whether there is any objective evidence that an asset or group of assets may be impaired' If any such evidence

exists, the asset's or group of assets'recoverable amount is estimated. An impairment loss is recognized whenever

the carrying amount ofan asset exceeds its recoverable amount. Recoverable amount is the higher ofvalue in use

and fair value less cost to sell. Impairment losses are recognized in the statement ofprofit or loss.

7.12 Trade debts and other receivables

Financial assets

These are classified at amortized cost and are initially recognized when they are originated and measured at fair

value ofconsideration receivable. These assets are written offwhen there is no reasonable expectation ofrecovery.

Actual credit loss experience over past years is used to base the calculation of expected credit loss

Non-financial assets

These, both on initial recognition and subsequently, are measured at cost.

7.73 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the statement of financial position at cost. For the purpose of cash flow

statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand and cash with banks in current and saving accounts.

7.14 Foreigncurrencytransactions

Transactions in foreign currencies are accounted for in Pakistani Rupees at the foreign exchange rates prevailing

on the date of the transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities in foreign rcurrencies are re-translated into rupees at

the foreign exchange rates approximating those prevailing at the reporting date. Exchange differences, if any, are

charged instatement ofprofit or loss.

7,15 Revenuerecognitlon

Revenue is measured based on the consideration specified in a contract with a customer' Revenue from operations

ofthe Company are recognized when the goods are provided, and thereby the performance obligations are satisfied.

The Company's contract performance obligations are fulfilled at the point in time when the goods are dispatched to

the customer. Invoices are generated and revenue is recognized at that point in time, as the control has been

transferred to the customers and is reduced for allowances such as taxes, duties, commissions' sales retums and

discounts. Revenue from other sources is recognized on the following basis:

- Interest income on deposits with banks and other financial assets is recognized on accrual basis.

- Dividend income is recognized when the Company's right to receive dividend has been established.

7.16 Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are charged to income as and when incurred except to the extent of costs directly attributable to

the acquisition, constnrction or production of qualiffing assets that are capitalized as part of the cost ofrelevant

asset.

7.17 Financialinstruments

Recognition
A financial instrument is recognized when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the

instrument.

Financlal assets

(i) Initial Measurement

The Company classifies its financial assets in to following three categories:

- fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI);
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- fak value throug$ pro(rt ot loss (EVTPL\., arr(
- measured at amortized cost.

A financial asset is initially measured at fair value plus, for an item not at FVTPL, transaction costs that are
directly attributable to its acquisition.

(ii) Subsequent Measurement

Debt Investments at FVOCI: These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Interest / markup income
calculated using the effective interest method, foreign exchange gains and losses and impairment are recognized in
the statement ofprofit or loss. Other net gains and losses are recognized in other comprehensive income. On de-
recognition, gains and losses accumulated in other comprehensive income are reclassified to the statement ofprofit
or loss.

Equity Investments at FVOCI: These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Dividends are recognized as
income in the statement ofprofit or loss unless the dividend clearly represents a recovery ofpart ofthe cost ofthe
investment. Other net gains and losses are recognized in other comprehensive income and are never reclassified to
the statement of profit or loss.

Financial assets at FVTPL: These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Net gains and losses, including
any interest / markup or dividend income, are recognized in profit or loss.

Financial assets measured at amortized cost: These assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the
effective interest method. The amortized cost is reduced by impairment losses. Interest / markup income, foreign
exchange gains and losses and impairment are recognized in the statement ofprofit or 1oss.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are classified as measured at amortized cost or'at fair value through profit or loss' (FVTPL). A
financial liability is classified as at FVTPL ifit is classified as held for trading, it is a derivative or it is designated
as such on initial recognition. Financial liabilities at FVTPL are measured at fair value and net gains and losses,
including any interest expense, are recognized in the statement ofprofit or loss.

Other financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method. Interest
expense and foreiga exchange gains and losses are recognized in the statement ofprofit or loss. Any gain or loss on
de-recognition is also recognized in the statement ofprofit or loss.

Financial liabilities dre derecognized when the contractual obligations are discharged or cancelled or have expired
or when the financial liability's cash flows have been substantially modified.

De-recognitlon

Financial assets are derecognized when the rights to receive cash flows from the financial assets have expired or
have been transferred and the Company has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership.

7.18 Offsetting offinancial assets and financial liabilities

A financial asset and a financial liability is offset and the net amount is reported in the statement of financial
position if the Company has a legally enforceable right to set-off the recognized amounts and intends either to
settle on a net basis or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

7.'1,9 Regular way purchases or sales of financial assets

Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales offinancial assets that require delivery ofassets within the
time frame established by regulation or convention on the market place. Regular way purchases or sales of
financial assets are recognized and derecognized on a trade date basis.

7,20 Derivatives

Derivative instruments held by the Company comprise of future and forward contracts in the capital and money
markets. These are stated at fair value at the date ofstatement offinancial position. The fair value ofthe derivatives
is equivalent to the unrealized gain or loss from marking the derivatives using prevailing market rates at the date of
statement of financial position. The unrealized gains are included in other assets while unrealized losses are

included in other liabilities in the statement offinancial position. The corresponding gains and losses are included
in the statement of profit or loss.
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7.21 Contingenciesandcommitments

Capital commitments and contingencies, unless those are actual liabilities are not incorporated in the financial

statements.

7.22 Provisions

Provisions are recognized in the statement of financial position when the Company has a present legal or

constructive obligation as a result of past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic

benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate of *re obligation can be made. Provisions

are measured at the present value ofexpected expenditurc, discounted at a pre-tax ratc that reflects current market

assessment of the time value.of money and the risk specific to the obligation. However, provisions are reviewed at

each statement offinancial position date and adjusted to reflect best estimate.

7.23 Related parties

a) Hala Enterprises Limited, an associated Company

b) Premier Garments Limited, an associated Company

c) Teejay Corporation (Private) Limited, an associated Company

d) Directors and key management personne

7.24 Related party transactions and transfer prlcing

Transactions with related parties are based on the transfer pricing policy that all transactions between the Company

and the related party of the Company are at arm's length prices using the comparable uncontrolled price method

except in circumstances where it is in the interest of the Company not to do so'

7.25 Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue ofnew shares are shown

in equity as deduction, net oftax, from the proceeds.

7.26 Earnings per share (EPS)

Basic EPS is calculated by dividing the profit and loss attributable to ordinary shareholders ofthe Company by the

weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the period'

Diluted EPS is calculated by adjusting basic EPS by the weighted averagc numbcr of ordinary shares that would be

issued on conversio"n of atl dilutive potential ordinary shares into ordinary shares and post-tax effect of changes in

profit and loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Company that would result from conversion of all

dilutive potential ordinary shares into ordinary shares.

7,27 Government grants

Government grants are transfers of resources to an entity by a government entity in return for compliance with

certain past or future conditions related to the cntity's operating activities - e'g' a govemment subsidy' The

definition of "government " refers to govemments, govemment agencies and similar bodies, whether local, national

or intemational

The Company recognizes govemment grants when there is reasonable assurance that grants will be received and

the Company will be able to comply with conditions associated with grants'

Government grants are recognized at fair value, as deferred income, when there is reasonable assurance that the

grants will be received and the Company will be able to comply with conditions associated with grants.

Grants that compensate the Company for expenses incurrecl, are recognized on a systematic basis in the income for

the year in which the related expenses are recognized. Grants that compensate for the cost of an asset are

recognizedin income on a systematic basis over the expected useful life ofthe related asset

A loan is initially recognized and subsequently measured in accordance with IFRS 9. IFRS 9 requires loans at

below-market rates to be irritialty measured at iheir fair value - e.g. the present value of the expected future cash

flows discounted at a market-related interest rate. The benefit that is the govemment grant is measured as the

difference between the fair value ofthe loan on initial recognition and the amount received, which is accounted for

according to the nature of grant.

l_
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8 ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP CAPITAI

2,854,543 (2019 2,854,543) ordinary shares

of Rs. l0A each fully paid in cash

2,536,109 (2019:2,536,109) ordinary shares ofRs. 10i' each

issued as fully paid bonus shares

Annual Report 2020

CAPITAL RESERVES

Share premium

' ?.!19, ii:
Adlaes: i r:

' .,1'::': i
2&5!5,4-]p.

i ].,::, . 
'

95,j6:t,,090

.,,r,lr.',?.0.19 .t-,,

:r11:,',11,.:f,q,pgg5 r-

23.137.L59
--ffi-

of the Companies Act,

..,..'-r.J0!P. 111i
...; ;lilRupees '. ,

t,,. "_i 
':1; 

. 1L :'
.'. ':i .:.
ir'r:
:l 29.0$00,000

?r.65 I .ogs

5I,646,865
820,019

ffi
415-r77.9&2
( 1r.42s,1 60)

,.:,r 401,691822

53-906.520

- Fully paid ordinary shares, which have a par value Rs. 1 0/-, carry one vote per share and carry right to dividends'

-Ordinarysharesofthe.Companyheldbyassociatedundertakingsasattheyearendare4l5,Tg3 (2019:415'793)'

- There are no rights, preferences and restrictions attached to any class of shares including restrictions on the

disribution ofthe dividends and the repayment ofcapital.

- There are no shares reserved for issue under options and contracts for the sale ofshares.

10

9.01 This reserve can be utilized by the Company only for the purposes specified in Section 8l

2017.

SURPLUS ON REVALUATION OF PROPERTY' Note

PLANT AND EQUIPMENT- NET OF TAX

Land-Lease hold

Building-on Lease hold land

Plant, machinery and equipment

Scales and weigh bridge

Note

9.01

10.01

Note

n.0t

Related deferred taxation

Incremental depreciation on revalued assets

Related deferred taxation

Transferred to retained eamings during the year

II REVENUERESERVES

General reserves

Unappropriated profit

11.01 The general reserves are used from time to time to transfer

policy for such regular transfers.

10.01 It includesexpensechargedamountingtoRs. lg,6l5,TlTduringtheyearandincomerecognizedamountingtoRs'

Z,ggl,gglin2019 relatiig todeferred tax adjustment attributable to changes inproportionofincometaxable

under normal tax regime.

10.02 The revaluation of land, building, plant and machinery, laboratory equipment' and scales and weigh bridge was

carried out by an independent valuer "M/s Tracom (Private) Limited" as at 23 June 2017 on the basis ofmarket and

depreciated replacemint values and was duly certified by the statutory auditors. Previously, revaluation of land'

building, plant and machinery, laboratory equipment, and scales and weigh bridge was carried out as at 28 June

2012.

10,03 The revaluation surplus on land and buikling is a capital reserve and is not available for distribution to the

shareholders ofthe company in accordance with section 241 of the companies Act,201',1.

irt.0.,.t{ ii=
nups,S. i 

"iir'.:l: i lrii. 81600S00.

l_

profits from retained earnings. There is
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DEFERRED LIABILITIES

Staff retirement benefits

Deferred taxation

12,01 Staffretirementbenefits

Statement of linancial position liability

Opening balance

Amount recognized during the Year

Remeasurement chargeable in other comprehensive income

Benefits paid during the Year

Closing balance

Annual Rer:ort 2020

t2 Note

12.01

12.02

.,:;,,,-.1019 ,r.,.:

irj;..' RniiCoA'.;.:r r' i

t:.1.::::: ir , :.i I '

:1951520,$4$r
: .,,s:::r,:,:,4;49p, 190.:,i

#r
99.E19.739''<.

.a , 't l: -r..

.: i 
t:t ,,, I '1.,:r , ,:.,= .r.rr.

': l.... .t$ ,zls.-'
.:. i"i l:,?01,403i,,ru,

i,tte Jso
(5,06s,852)

re0s4,
:'r11rr .${;t{f,r!58

.'f' r 500,000
..ll!#

85.348.258#
,.aai:riii, : .:i "

5,2%,A21

ii=fi , i"iii'
i:n: r.:: r,rir.: :1,t i

:: *qr $;{SS,3SQ
'.........#

12.701,403#

The dmounts recognized in lhe statement offinancial position are as follows

Present value of defined benefit obligation

Benefits due but not paid

Chargefor the deJined beneJit plan

Service cost

Gains and losses arising on plan curtailment / settlements

Interest cost

Charged to statement ofprofit or loss

Sensitivity analysis for actuarial assumptions

The calculation ofdefined benefit obligation is sensitive to assumptions set-out in note 7.03. The following table

summarizes how the net defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period would have increased/

(decreased) as a result of change in respective assumptions.

I ch"rc. h-l f l**,* i i-o"tt""- I
lassumptionsl I RuPees | | RuPees I

Discount rate

lncrease in future salaries

Expected mortality rate

Retirement assumptions

to6.296"401 I10,990,753

- il 1.040323 106.212.194
1.00%

t.00%
2020 2019

sl-lc 2001 - 2005 SLIC 2001 - 2005

Setback 1 Year Setback I Year

60 ycars 60 years

A change in expected remaining working lives of employees is not expected to have a material impact on the

present-value oidefined benefit-obligation. Accordingly, the sensitivity analysis for the same has not been carried

out.

The sensitivity analysis pfesented above may not be representative of the actual change in the defined benefit

obligation as it is unlikely that the change in assumptions would occw in isolation of one another as some of the

,..ornption. may be correlated. Furthermore, in presenting the above sensitivity analysis, the present value of

defined benefit obligation as at the reporting date has been calculated using projected unit credit method, which is

the same as that applied in calculatinjthe defined benefit obligation to be recognized in these financial statements'

Risk factors

The defined benefit plan exposes the company to the following actuarial risks:

Interest risk: The discount rate used in determination of present value of defined benefit obligation has been

determined by reference to market yield at the reporting date on Pakistan Investrnent Bonds since there is no deep

market in long term corporate bonds in Pakistan. Ar increase in market leld resulting in a higher discount rate will

decrease in the defined benefit liability.

_i
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Longevity risk: The present value of defined benefit obligation is calculated by reference to the best estimate of

the expecied remaining working lives of the employees. An increase in the expected remaining working lives will

increase the defined benefit obligation. However, the increase is not expected to be material'

Salary risk: The present value of defined benefit obligation is calculated by reference to future salaries of plan

participants. An increase in salary ofplan pa(icipants will increase the defined benefit obligation'

The average duration ofthe defined benefit obligation is 2 years'

12,02 Deferredtaxation

Deferred tarrtion comprises ofthe following:

Deferred tar liability 0n taxrble temporary differences

in respect ofthe following:

- Acceleratcd tax dcpreciation allowance

- Surplus on revaluation of assets

Deferred lar rrset on deductible temporary dillererces

in respect ofthe following:

. Staff retirement bencfi ts

- Provision for damaged $ock

- Investrnert accounted for under IAS' 28

- Provision for doubtful debts

LONG TERM BORROWINGS
Limit Sanctioned Note

RuPees in million

From Banking Companies - Secured:

JS Bank Limited

45.00

12,03 Deferred taxation has been recognized using rate oftaxation applicable to tax year 2021 snder the provisions of

Income Tax Ordinance,200l to the extent ofincome ofthe Company chargeable under normal tax regime'

13 2020 2019

Rupees Rupees

Pay'roll finance

Current portion oflong term borrowings

Deferred income - govemment grant

Current portion of deferred income - govemment grant

@t -r
I s.rso.s+z I

19,601,s22

WE
720,621 

- 

'
,o3rr-143 

-

13.0r During the year, state Bank of Pakistan ['sBP'] through circular No. 6 of 2020 dated April 10,2020 introduced a

'Refinance Scheme for payment of Wales and Salaiies to Workers and Employees of Business Concem' ['the

Refinance Scheme,l. The purpose ofthe Refinance Scheme was to provide reliefto dampen the effects ofCovid -

I 9 by providing loans at interest rates that are below normal lending rates'

The Company obtained the financing of Rs. 27.09 million under Refinance Scheme at subsidized markup rate of

3% per annum. The loan is repayable in two years with 6 months grace period in 8 equal quarterly installments

starting from tanrsary Z02l . Thi economic benefit of subsidized markup rate is measured as the differcnce between

the fair value of loan and its face value as at 30 June 2020 and has been recognized as deferred income -

Govemment grant.

The above facility is secured against the following:

Pari passu charge of Rs. 300 million over all present and future current assets of the company with 25% margin

duly registered with SECP'

56
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lst charge of Rs. 380 million over Company's present and future fixed assets duly registered with SECP by way of

TRM of Rs. 100,000 and equitable mortgage of factory located at Plot No. 26, 27 and 28, situated at Industrial

Triangle, Kahuta Road, Islamabad owned by the Company.

14 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Creditors

Accrued expenses

Workers' profit participation fund

Secunry deposits

Workers'welfare fund

Tax deducted at source

Advances from customers

Sales tax payable

14.01 Workers' Profit Participation Fund (W'P.P.F.)

Opening balance

Provision for the year

Mark up on W.P.P.F.

Payment during the year

(s0.00)

t2.67

Note

14.01

14.o2

15.01

r5.02

,ii::'::1019 .:r::

i..-i,iitp,i* .'.
,,,'i:'l' .' | 6.6.;J60,95+

,,',,: ::l-'97.169 413,lr:i
. I 

'r. 
: ' .ri ::i .i .r:::

,,5ri'::r,$Qf 9,95,,.1-.-

=..5,380,0.0,;:;: ,a.a , '
i:r.-,1ii.L;001,0i9

'-:', : :;l84l0J?'8?9.,

,i;i:. l:+-- 
, 

-

ffi
483J92.506#....._

i:::. _ :

, ]] tsiitr,-olt
, i ta;l?l,0l6rr:
, I r zia.olo

#
31,119,73'7

ti,ols,zaa)r+dffi
.,:ii.,, ,a2,099;953.

14_02 These security deposits are non utilizable. Further, the Company has not utilized any such

ofits business during the year. These security deposits are kept in a separate bank account.
deposits for the purPose

2020 2019

Rupees RuPees
SHORT TERM BORROWINGS Limit Sanctloned

Rupees in million Note

From Banking Companies - Secured:

Habib Metropolitan Bank Limited

- Finance against trust receipt

- Letter of guarantee

- Running finance

- Letter of credit (sight)

JS Bank Limited

- Running finance

- Cash finance

- Finance against trust receipt

- Bank guarantee

- Letter ofcredit (sight)

30.00 15.03

200.00 15.04

40.00 15.05

25.00 15.06

100.00 15.07

(130.00) 1s.08

40.00 15.09

400.00 15.10

33,107,902 39,63r'M6

23,099,600

t2,432,OOO

t05,459,067 84,313'656

r74.098,s6e 123,9!!J!2-

15,01 This facility has been obtained for retirement of LC documents carrying mark up @ 3 months KIBOR + l '5o/' to

bepaidonquarterlybasis.Itissecuredagainstlienoverimportdocuments.

15.02 This facility has been obtained to meet contractual obligation with different business concerns. It carries

commission as per schedule of charges of the bank. It is secured against 100% lien over Company's multiplier

account (20614-714-149':.44). Total limit was availed as at year end'
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15.03 This facility has been obtained to meet working capital requirements. It carries mark up @ 3 month KIBOR + 1.5%

per annum to be paid on quarterly basis. It is secured against pari passu charge of Rs. I 07 million over Company's

current assets with 40% margin and parri passu mortgage charge of Rs. 134 million on Company's Fixed Assets

with 25Yo margin, duly registered with SECP.

15.04 This facility has been obtained for retirement of import documents. It carries commission @ 0.2% per quarter. It is

secured against 570 cash margin on LC.

The above mentioned facilities in note Nos. 15.01, 15.03 & 15.04 had expired on 31 March 2018. During the year,

the Company has applied for renewal ofthese facilities and renewal is currcntly under process.

15.05 This facility has been obtained to meet working capital requirements. It carries mark up @ 1 month KIBOR + 175

bps p.a to be paid on quarterly basis. It is secured against pari passu charge ofRs. 300 million over all present and

future current assets of the Company with25o/o margin and 1st Charge of Rs. 380 million over Company's present

and future Fixed Assets, duly registered with SECP. Out of total limit, an amount of Rs. 6.89 million (2019: Rs.

0.37 million) was not availed as at year end.

15.06 This facility has been obtained to finance already purchased stock oflocal edible oil / palm oil / seed oil. It carries

mark up @ I month KIBOR + 175 bps p.a. to be paid on quarterly basis. It is secured against pledge ofoil stock

with 20o/o margin. Oil stock shall be stored in exclusively assigned in oil tanks for JS Bank pledge at factory

premises. It is also secured against charge ofRs. 31.250 million duly registered with SECP over pledged stock

with20% margin. The tenor of this facility is 45 days. Out of total limit, an amount of Rs. 1.90 million (2019: Rs.

25.00 million) was not availed as at year end.

15,07 This facility has been obtained to finance already purchased stock oflocal edible oil / palm oil / seed oil. It carries

mark up @ I month KIBOR + 200 bps p.a. to be paid on quarterly basis. It is secured against pledge ofoil stock

with 20Yo margin. Oil stock shall be stored in exclusively assigned in oil tanks for JS Bank pledge at factory

premises. It is also secured against charge ofRs. 125 million duly registered with SECP over pledged stock with

20Vomargin. The tenor of this facility is 120 days. Out of total limit, an amount of Rs. 58.45 million (2019: Rs.

Nil) was not availed as at year end.

15,08 This faciliry has been obtained for the retirement of LC documents. During the year, the limit of this facility has

been increased from 85 million to 130 million. It carries mark up @ I month KIBOR + 175 bps p.a to be paid on

quarterly basis. The tenor of this facility is 45 days. Out of total limit, an amount of Rs. 24.54 million (2019: Rs.

0.69 million) was not availed as at year end.

15.09 This facility has been obtained for guarantee to Sui Northem Gas Pipe Lines Limited and Excise & Taxation and

any other Govemment & semi Govemment organization. It carries commission @ 0.3% per quarter. Cash margin

required to avail this facility is 30Yo for SNGPL, 100% for Excise & Taxation and 25Yo for other organizations'

Total limit was availed as at year end.

15.10 This facility has been obtained to import oil (Edible/Palm/Seed/Olive), coffee beans, olive extracts, agglomerated

coffee, instant coffee, mushroom spawn, tin plates, chemicals/packaging material/vitamins, spare parts and plant &
machinery. It carries commission @ 0.2% per quarter. It is secured against l07o cash margin for plant & machinery

and 5% cash margin on other items and/or as required by SBP, and lien over import documents, whichever is

higher. Out of total limit, an amount of Rs. 223.65 million (2019: Rs. 138.29 million) was not availed as at year

The above mentioned facilities in note Nos. 15.05 to 15.10 will expire on 3l December 2020.

Collateral Security:

The above mentioned facilities in note Nos. 15.05 to 15.10 are collaterally secured against the following:

Pari passu charge of Rs. 300 million over all present and future curent assets of the Company with25Yomaryin

duly registered with SECP.

lst charge of Rs. 380 million over Company's present and future fixed assets duly registered with SECP situated at

Plot No. 26,27 and2S lndustrial Triangle, Kahuta Road, Islamabad owned by the Company.

CIIRRENT PORTION OF LONG TERM BORROWINGS Note

Current portion oflong term borrowings

Current portion of deferred income - Govemment grant

?iqte.:
R,gn-eel

'.ritl I ltirt.:j!: :ir:ry .:
ff,nri!.i
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17 ACCRUEDMARKUP

Accrued mark up on borrowings

l8 pRovtsroN FoR TAXATIoN
Opening balance
Add: Taxation - current

Less: Tax payments /adjustments during the year

19 CONTINGENCIESAND COMMITMENTS
19.01 CONTINGENCIES

Note
tiL,:1,;.,,,, 2019. 

.

i ::::Ru$ee$ ::: t:r:.:t:t . I :. rr r

TT,i::-il::
.,: I'ti.,.:l:,.. i,ii:,.

., ,2:2819{.8-;660-',
: 'ril.J1l;i'5?i?s0
:' 3.{,9,671"440,,,

.
238.453.608

a) The Company challengcd Infrastructure Development Cess levied under Sindh Finance Act,1994 (as amended by
Sindh (Amendment) ordinance, 2001) in the Sindh High Court vide Suit No. 46312003. Initially, Honourable
Sindh High Court decided the lery of Infrastructure Development Cess on the carriage of goois against the
Company. The Company has filed an appeal before Honourable Supreme Court ofPakistan against the dicision of
Honourable Sindh High Court. Pursuant to direction of Honourable Supreme Court, the Company paid 50% of the
total amount and for the remaining 50o/o, the Company has provided bank guarantees amounting to Rs. 48.17
million (2019: Rs. 45.31 million) in favour of Excise and Taxation Authorities. The Company may be contingently
liable for the payment of the said amount equal to 50% in case of unfavourable decision. However, the
management is confident that the ultimate decision shall be in favour ofthe Company. Therefore, no provision has
been made in these financial statements for an amount of Rs. 7.g9 million.

The Company has provided bank guarantees amounting to 4.50 million (2019: Rs.4.50 million) and 48.1? million
(2019: Rs.45'31 million) in favour of Sui Northem Gas Pipelines Limited for industrial use of gas and Excise and
Taxation Department respectively.

b) The Company filed a writ petition No. 226294/2018 to Honourable High Court against the order dated 29 June
2018 passed by Punjab Food Authority (PFA) alleging the Company that the label ofNaturelle (a product ofthe
Company) is misleading in terms of Punjab Pure Food Regulations, 2017.The Honourable Lahore High Court
passed a stay order dated 20 July 2018 restraining the PFA from taking any coercive measures against the
Company. According to the legal adviser of the Company, favorable outcome is expected. No adverse financial
impact is also expected regarding this matter.

c) The Company filed a writ petition No. 21847112018 to Honourable High Court against the order dated 3l May
2018 passed by Punjab Food Authority (PFA) alleging that the label ofCanOlive (a producr ofthe Company) is
misleading in terms of Punjab Pure Food Regulations, 2017.The Honourable Lahore High Courtpassed a stay
order dated 08 June 2018 restraining the PFA from taking any coercive measures against the Company. According
to the legal adviser ofthe Company, favorable outcome is expected. No adverse financial impact is also expected
regarding this matter.

d) The Taxation Officer of Inland Revenue had issued assessment order vide DCR No. 02153 on 3 I October 201 I for
the tax year 2009 incorporating the liability of Income Tax and WWF and raising demand for payment of Income
Tax and WWF amounting to Rs. 448.22 million and Rs. 58.66 million respectively. The Company filed an appeal
on 02 December 2012before the Commissioner Income Tax (Appeals) {CIT(A)} against the order of Taxation
Officer and the case was decided in favor of the Company vide Order No. 6231201 I on 20 January 2012. The tax
department had filed an appeal in ITAT against the decision of the CIT(A). However, the management is confident
that the ultimate decision shall be in favor of the Company. Therefore, no provision has been made in these
financial statements for the said amounts.

e) The Taxation officer of Inland Revenue issued order r:./s 122(1) and, ils 122(4) of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001
for the tax year 2010, 20ll and 2012 on 31 August 2015 creating demand for Rs. 26.57 million. The Company
filed appeal against the Commissioner Income Tax (Appeals) {CIT(A)} against the said order on 09 October 2015
and the case was decided in favor ofthe Company on l0 February 2016. However, Tax department filed an appeal
in ITAT against the decision of the CIT(A). However, as a matter of prudence, the Company has not reversed the
provision created in previous years. The management is hopeful that the said demand shall be waived off.

iL
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f) The Taxation Officer oflnland Revenue had issued assessment orders vide DCR No. 37153 and 38/53 on 17 June

2015 for the tax years 2006 and 2007 respectively incorporating liability of Income Tax and WWF amounting to

Rs. 5,403,105 and Rs. 8,157,718 respectively. The Company filed an appeal before the Commissioner Income Tax

(Appeals) {CIT(A)} against the order ofTaxation Officer on 26 June 2015 and the case was decided in favor ofthe
Company on 29 October 2015 vide Order No. 160/2015 and, 16112015. However, tax department filed an appeal in

ITAT against the decision of the CIT(A) on 07 January 2016. The matter was again decided in favor of the

Company. For tax years 2006 and 2007, department of inland revenue issued notices ds 122(5A) of the Income

Tax Ordinance, 2001. Subsequently, after the initial proceedings and vacation of stay order by Honorable Court,

the department of inland revenue issued assessment order rl/s 122(5A) of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 creating

liabilify amounting to Rs. 13,560,823. The Company filed appeal to CIT(A) against the order and the CIT(A) had

decided the case in favor ofthe Company. The Tax department has gone into appeal before the ITAT against this

order. The Company as a matter of prudence has not reversed the provision for tax years 2006 and 2007 for an

amount of Rs. 13,560,823 as aggregate liability which was created during the prior years. The management is

hopeful that the ultimate decision shall be in favor of the Company.

g) The Taxation officer of Inland Revenue issued order u/s 161/205 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 on 30 June

2015 for the tax year 2009 creating demand of Rs. 1.27 million. The Company filed appeal before the

Commissioner Income Tax (Appeals) {CIT(A)} against the said order on 30 July 2015. On 10 February 2016,

CIT(A) maintained the demand of Rs. 6 14,01 6 under section 16l , which has been paid by the Company whereas

thedefaultsurchargeofRs.633,l3Timposedundersection205 waswaivedoff.However,Taxdepartmentfiled
an appeal iu ITAT against the decision of the CIT(A). The management is hopeful that the ultimate decision shall

be in favor of the Company. However, as a matter of prudence, the management has not reversed provision for Rs.

633,137 in these financial statements.

19.02 COMMITMENTS

Letters of credit other than for capital expenditure as at the statement of financial position date amounted to Rs.

176.35 million (2019: Rs.l I1.81 million).

_l
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CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS

Opening balance

Additions during the year

Less: Transferred to property, plant and equipment 21.01

21.01 Transfers to propert5l, plant and equipment are represented by:

Building
Plant and machinery

22 INTAI\GIBLE ASSETS

Net carrying value
Motion picture film - Opening net book value

Motion picture film - Additions during the year
Less: Amortization charge for the year

Net book value (NBV) as at 30 June 2020

Gross carrying value
Cost
Less: Accumulated amonization
Net book value

Amortization rate per annum

23 ITWESTMENT IN ASSOCIATE

Premier Garments Limited - unlisted
Accumulated provision for the diminution in the value of investment 23.01

LONGTERMDEPOSITS Note

Deposits against bank guarantees

sToRxs, SPARE PARTS AND LOOSE TOOLS

Stores

Spare parts
Loose tools

25.01 No identifiable stores and spares are held for specific capitalization.

Annual 2020

21

' 2ot9

'r,:..,: 3,254,?24
.r i. 63,573i600
:, : 66j828;32*::
irr .:,iis:,:,." iil:
@

65.828.324

.:'
I t:r. -

ffi

-

'" ,.ii i.: .:lriii'
,:.i

.., .. I

.,' 13,145,822
,. 

.!i643,23{,,
11.502.587

SOY"#
::-.,,,'.,,,1]iil.' 

ri.t:
,.,i,.::..,, 20,00O

(2.?20.000)
'#l; , ,:l ii :i ';r,.r

f018 .

,.:: ,ryry11- ,.

9-864-944

22.t9tJA3 :
.-l

{i2.326.159)Fffi
(4.7E9.945)

@

i.zoo.ooo#:
.t::r iiLiirl:g46iir.0B.
rffi

.r,' i 201qr. ,i 
;i::

... a :

ii.bsz.soo 
't#

i,...i' ' 
.i-i.

1t6,6s7,902
10,524,624

,, 2,631,Is6.
r29.813.682=.

23,01 27,200 (2019:27,200) ofiinary shares of Rs. 100/- each, represent 38.86% (2019 38.86%) equity in Premier

Garments Limited. The breakup value of shares of the investee Company is nil. The investment has been accounted

for under IAS-28 (Investment in associates and joint ventures). Due to impairment, provision for diminution in the

value of investment was made in 2006.

23,02 The summarized financial information of the associates over which the Company exercises significant influence,

based on the latest audited financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2019, is as follows:

Premier Garments Llmited

Total assets

Total liabilities
Net Assets

Company's share ofnet assets ofassociate

Total revenue

Total (loss)/profit for the year

Company's share of (loss)/profit for the current year

Share of unrecognized accumulated losses

23.03 Investment in Associate is made in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2017.

25

l31145.,822



Annual Repofi 2020

,:,.2019.

q1$ies

91f20-3;522,:

81,365,790

Rs. Nil) is pl"dgei'iifrTiliii.,g-iompanies against short term

After considering past events, current conditions and forecasts, there is no indication ofany shortfall in contractual

cashflows oftrade dcbts, therefore, expected credit loss is not charged during thc year.

27.07

Note

28.01

28.02

28.03,28.05 & 28.06

28.04,28.05 & 28.06

i1.1.r..?019 
;,,,.1:t,:

i"..: {!t ,

, ri...'. ?02;282,920::
42"951,135

,r . 1 l+5{+'o5f':
42.95 l. r35

102-282.920:
+:2,95i,135

42,951,135
.'.'1,,,, :1, i=i

, :r.1,::t,liotg,r.'.!l 
:

RuPees
t r-::i.i.i::::t t. I :.1

l i1,-"':"' 
-

': , 
'1: 

1r:

14,760,205

,: r= 
":,.1;422r9q9;i,,69.57r.739<

28

It consists of advances given to Abu Dhabi Vegetable Oil Company Rs. 17,874,836 (2019: Rs' 17 '874'836) 
and

M/S MSW General Trading LLC 13,858,698 (2019: Rs. 20,358,698) located in Abu Dhabi and Dubai', UAE

respectively in the normal course of business as per agreed terms and conditions.

Related parties - unsecured
Hala Enterprises Limited

Nature oftransaction:

Sharing of oflice expenses
174.,i1

;:ffi#_

I

ffi PUNJAB OII, MILLS LIMITED

- 
v,ws

26 ST0CKINTRADE
Raw materials
- ln hand
- In transit
Work in process

Finished goods

Less: Provision for damaged stock

26,01 Stock in trade valuing Rs. 44.41 million (2019:

borrowings.

27 TRADEDEBTS

Trade debts- unsecured but considered good

Considered doubtful- unsecured

Less : Provision for doubtful debts

27.01 Provision for doubtful debts

Opening balance

Provision made during the Year

Less: Provision written offduring the year

Closing balance

LOANS A}{D ADVANCES

Considered good:

Advance to suppliers

Receivable from related partY

Advances to EmploYees:

- Executives

- Other employees

28.02

These are settleable in the ordinary course ofbusiness. The amount is receivable within one month, therefore, there

is no indication of impairment of any past due balances. Further, balances receivable from related party (associated

undertaking) are subject to mark up @ 12 to 14 V, (2019: 14 7o) per annum. The maximum aggregate amount

outstandingatanytimeduringtheyearwasRs'2,429,809(2019:Rs'7'14'563)'

28.03 These include loans exceeding Rs. I million to Mr' Muhammad Saeed Malik'

2g.04 These include loans exceeding Rs. I million to Mr. Naeem Afsar Awan, Mr.Tanveer zaidi and Mr' shoukat Ali'

65
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28.05 Advances given to executives and other employecs of the Company are for purchase of house, vehicles or for
personal use in accordance with their terms ofthe employment. Any outstanding loan due from an employee at the

time of leaving the Company is adjustable against final settlement of staffretirement benefits.

28.06 The advances are given to employees as per Company's HR policy

29 TRADEDEPOSITSANDSHORTTERMPREPAYMENT Note

Security deposits

Letter of credit - margin

Prepalrnents

ffi

31

OTHER RECEIVABLES

Zakat on dividend, receivable from govemment

Sales tax receivable

Other receivables:

- from fair price shop

ADVANCE INCOME TAX

Opening balance

Payments during the year

Adjustments during the year

CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Cash in hand

Cash with banks:

- In current accounts

- In deposit accounts 32.01

32.01 These carry profit ranging from 6.7 SYo to 9.50%o (2019: 6Yo to 10oZ) per annum approximately.

SALES

- Local sales

Ghee

Cooking oil
Specialty fats

Soap

Gases

Coffee

Mushroom

Less Sales tax

Trade discount

Commission

,.'2o,l}, ,,rL 
i

.naffi .!i.
ili1fli084's51

:.,?45#oo
ii.:3t.433,16?

16,963,22A

:.,:rr,:ii:.ir.. .:.:rti
..,lril iilii,,ri . ,,,. ;11;,,1,.1,

l;.,,:,. -..:;; f ;S"6*..'.

, :.,i. iiiiilir' raor,z?,ii 
ii

ili,i 'irt,r ..: ,, ,,i ,,

i-,,r,,,:,1 ;{f"F,,

;:.::.,t,t,,::tL:::r.,:I::-': : I :...:l:

i ":::t.::'. ; ,:l11.

;;li: , , 198,Q4!.,652..
r i I ii -::.:**;iiio,+*::',
iii-ffi

323.062.584

(tr2,69t,652) :

#,
2i0,i70,e32

j- 1,115:'- 1,

tE'i'
.,i.'t! .. rllll).;!r:r- ri
.',= ...:t r ....u\:! it\,.'i:. ' : .t t' I

: 10-533.679

3.M?,331i[[$ffi

32

33

:'r r?0Xp:
,,,:;,Rupeai
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34 cosroFsAlEs

Raw material consumed

Stores and spare parts consumed

Chemicals consumed

Packing materials consumed

Salaries, wages and benefits

Power, fuel and lubricants

Repair and maintenance

Filling and loading

Insurance

Provision for damaged stock

Depreciation

Tolling expenses

Work in process:

Opening

Sales tax refund

Closing

Cost of goods manufactured

Finished goods:

Opening

Sales tax refund

Closing

Finished goods purchased for resale:

Opening

Purchases

Sales tax refund

Closing stock

Cost ofpurchased goods sold

34.01 Raw material consumed

Opening

Sales tax refund

Purchases

Closing

14.02

i::ii2019 rr',:::'' :. :: :::
Rlp,.e3s

'1;r5.r,859;?49:

i ,, i .,t6;2hsri?i

.'ff;qrl'*r+
34e,9ry,$'lfl

,61;.135,570
: 1153,335,640

7;016,8E5u'r3$g,iti'
Ittl ,5;548,92(

:l::':

1.1r:..r:1j:lrJ$P,1.

' "ro, psioi

Iryl
{ {p,asa.osoll

.,=i:18;$88,07-4

,,I
@
I *u,.,,,*rl

(24,s03, I 78)

l,6ffirr6?

:': :ii,,..1Ji:101;2?3r,.

,, 
:r1, ;, {13,003,3?4).

-

:i 
i ttii:,...1::3;09?r89g,ri---

4.696,000,066

-

,

Note

34.0I

, 1,.i 
droa19.!],117I. 

,

,:ir: , {91r!03,622).ffi
@

34.03

Salaries, wages and other benefits include provision for staffretirement benefits for the year Rs. 10.72 million
(2019: Rs. 6,99 million).

During the year, Federal Board of Rcvcnue (FBR) through its Sales Tax General Order No. 10512019 dated 13

September 2019 suggested that adjustments related to refund of sales tax paid under special procedures shall be

available in respect of 16% Federal Excise Duty (FED) against imports made in June 2019 as available in stock in

trade on 30 June 2019 in the form offinished goods as consumed in sales made during July and August 2019.

These represent the related sales tax adjustments.



SELLING AND DISTRIBUTION COST

Salaries, wages and benefits

Travelling and conveyance

Advertisement

Carriage outward

Redistribution expenses

Amortization
Other selling expenses

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Directors'meeting fee

Directors' rernuneration

Salaries, wages and benefits

Travelling and conveyance

Entertainment

Printing and stationary

Postage, telephone and telex

Rent, rates and taxes

Donations

Fees and subscription

Legal and professional charges

Vehicle running and maintenance

Repair and maintenance

Power, fuel and lubricant

Advertisement

Depreciation

Office expenses

36,01 Salaries, wages and other

(201 9: Rs. 4.45 million).

36.02 Donation during the Year:

PUNJAB OII, MILI,S I,IMITET)

Note

35.01

35.02

Annual R

r ,2lll9 , '

" .,nul.$es,',, 
,

,.: 156,84:5;47? l'
.,. 1 .81f.0s,83.,{.,.

u,r,' ,11,99 24d.'
r:r ,, 

1],;[40,S01..,.

..:r , .97,269,82S,:i'
'i", , ".t, ,235,:it
' ' :,9J1?;552,

365.152.660......#

:.-t 80If. ' ,.;

r, '" SttP",g ,,,:,.'

'.t .:'t':z;i ooii'.,
, I ' -, :- ,,,33914,271::. ',

,,t,, ,,.e0$,ssr'-,
.'r ri,t rl 10'3?2 '

''. .:i':r.:i:i: E0i21.9.r

,i,,tt,,I;93i;411 :

i i lr: ..:+;785,295::

," :.,.2Ii91r18.q',,1;. -,:.";4[0,000:

., :,2,!!0,t65,-i r '-i.Qq8,219,,

q;rl.i.--.,! J'3,a4t',
i ,:.....ij,938,9fQr,

I :,:....l':.',i 35,0qt:.

'.,r1:1,; !iat?,
, . i. ",.,d,056'1.{q,,; . '. '. .3il?fpgf;,

192.337"997

-,ti_

year Rs. 6.82 million

',i. ,,1 rorl:'.,, ,
.',,i,. R--uPPf1'':,,,,

480,000
.l,r 'il' :.:.; ,, ,

{E0.000#

3.70 million).

,.1,.' ,i!0d11.,: f.r
'." ,dnq ,i:=.,- 

"ir;*!r"1:i...,. ..234,63$,.
ri ';,2,303,6$3rl

2020

35.0f Salaries, wages and other benefits include provision for staffretirement benefits for the year Rs. 1.95 million

(2019: Rs. 1.27 million).

35.02 Advertisement include below the line (BTL) expenses for the year Rs. 104.80 million (2019: Rs. 88.82 million)'

36 Note

36.01

36.03

20.01

Note

benefi ts include provision lor staff retirement bencfits for thc

- Pakistan National Heart Association (PANAH)

- covlD -19

- Behria Town Welfare Group

- Ramzan Charity

- None of the directors or their spouses had any interest in the donee's fund'

36.03 Advertisement include below the line (BTL) expenses for the year Rs. 4'37 million (2019: Rs'

FINANCE COST

Mark up on short term borrowings

Mark up charged on W.P.P.F.

Bank charges

68

1s.956,014 .
E@,
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38 OTHER CHARGES

Auditors' remuneration

Workers' profit participation fund

Workers'welfare fund

Note

38.01

38.02

38.01 Auditorsr Remuneration

Audit fee

Halfyearly review fee

Other attestation services

Out ofpocket expenses

Workers' Welfare Fund reversal / written back

Provision for the current year

Prior year excess provision written back

r 125;000

,,81fr
''i55;000

39 OTHERINCOME

Income from financial assets

Profit on bank deposits

Markup eamed from related party

Exchange gain / (loss)

Income from non financial assets

Scrap sale

Gain on disposal ofproperty, plant and equipmenl

Tolling income

TAXATION

Taxation

- Current year

- Prior years

Deferred taxation

- Current year

41 EARNINGSPERSHARE
Basic Earnings per share:

Profit after taxation

Weighted average number of ordinary shares

Eamings per share - basic and diluted

ilri r li i ri li:5.:i,,:,l, 
'3 

I 
?.-a

, :..--iiL6eitilii
... i , u,f;"X2+;664

"'.'.,r.:i,,..L$r'1,.1' i,::::,

.= 11!,p!0,J31=

:.-'I,iff+t+'
10.061.6sE

1r$i
:: i, Li!j Li::r:::r i. r ..1r.
:.,. iili: l.r:i:l!l:.:::::: i itili.iir'-

i ,. ,,:r1'21J52'78$i:
:"I , . :.,:,111:.,1!,{}J.-,

i iri ir, ::ll?1i$?'78Gi

- Income tax return has been filed to the income tax authorities up to and including tax year 2019 under the
provisions ofthe Income Tax Ordinance,2001.

- Provision for current year income tax represents final tax on locally produced oil and minimum tax on tumover
under section 1484, and section 148(8) of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 respectively. The numeric tax

reconciliation has not been presented being impracticable as there were no permanent differences and rate change

effect.

Note

Rupees

Number

Rupees
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41.01 There has been no effect of dilution on eamings per share during the year as the Company had no such
commitments.

42 TRANSACTIONSWITHRELATED PARTY

42,01 Disclosure oftransactions between the Company and its related parties:-

Related parties comprise associated companies, directors and key management personnel, The Company in the
normal course of business carries out transactions with various related parties. Details of the transactions with
related parties, other than those which have been specifically disclosed elsewhere in these financial statements are
as follows:

Nature oftransaction

Sharing of office expenses

Markup earned from related parry

Relationship
with the

Company

Associated Company

Associated Company

Note

i','1ffr. .'i,
i-1.:rRute.i6...,l.i-:

il,rL iL,li...:tiii..,.i]i',iii,'1....

"1,i,. 1,.,au(fo'zm', lir:
i iii,i$ri,fii69i93?,'i.,il

42.02 The related party status of outstanding balances as at June 30,2020
These are to be settled in the ordinary course ofbusiness.

and advances (note 28).

42.03 Following are the related parties with whom the Company had entered into transactions or have alrangements /
agreements in place.

Basis of AggregateYo of
assoclated Shareholding in
Company the Company

.9o":1 o.s6vo
drrectorshrp

There were no transactions with directors and key management personnel other than those undertaken as per terms of their

employment that have been disclosed in note 46 ofthe notes to the financial statements.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY

Company Name

M/s Hala Enterprises Limited

Financial assets as per statement of financial position

Long term deposits

Trade debts

Loans and advances

Trade deposits

Other receivables

Bank balances

Financial Iiabilities as per statement of financial position

Long term borrowings

Trade and other payables

Short term borrowings

Accrued interest/mark-up

Unclaimed dividend i

Fair values of financial assets and liabilities

- Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to fansfer a liability in an orderly transaction

between market participants at the measurement date. Underlying the definition of fair value is the presumption

that the Company is going concern and there is no intention or requirements to curtail materially the scale ofits
operation or to undertake a transaction on adverse terms.

::.::::::J019 :.::l
:i r.r , .,::.

[iri+$#ffii.i+
r,, I f.::=;+i"I.,}8$'?,5.q0.''r" i
;,r. I I r i r l i fr0-2;?82r9201-

. - ', 16,182-235:

.,i5,ruti'sq';'
'$;, ;li|.,' 33,S4,.?.'

. -"-,....-..... =

: ,::ri i, ii i . , iilt

.:.:

i,; , ffif'll5'3*e,, .
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-....,.:...!1285;90?.,,ii
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- The carrying values ofall financial assets and liabilities reflected in the financial statements approximate their fair
values.

Fair value hierarchy

Following are three levels in fair value hierarchy that reflects the significance ofthe inputs used in measurement of
fair values of financial instruments.

Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active market for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices included within level I that are observable for the asset or liability, either
directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

Level 3: Inputs for asset or liability that are not based on obscrvable market data (unobservable inputs).

43,01 Financial Instruments measured at fair value

43.01.01 Recurring fair value measurements

There are no recurring fair value measurements as at the reporting date.

43,01,02 Non-recurring fair value measurements

There are no non-recurring fair value measurements as at the reporting date.

43.02 Flnancial Instruments not measured at fair value

The management considers the carrying amount of all financial instruments not measured at fair value at the end of
each reporting period to approximate their fair values as at the reporting date.

43.03 Assets and liabilities other than financial instruments

43.03.01 Recurring fair value measurements

For recurring fair value measurements, the fair value hierarchy and information about how their fair values are

determined are as follows:

Assets I Levell I Level2

Buildings

Plant and machinery

Assets J Levell I Level2

85,737,785

227,0|,516

94,966,206

t7 1,197 ,660

Level 3

Level 3

3(lJun-20

85,737,185

227,01t,516

3&Jun-I9

Buildings

Plant and macbinery

94,966,206

t't | ,197 ,660

The Company does not hold any instrument which could be included in Level I and Level 3. For fair value measurements categorised into Level 2 the

following information is relevant:

Valuation technique Significant inputs Sensitivity

Buildings Cost approach that reflects the cost t0 the mark€t Estimated construction cosls A 5% increase in estimated

participants to construct assets of comparable and other ancillary construction and other

utility and age, adjusted for obsolescence and expenditure. ancillary expenditure would

depreciation. There was no change in valuation result in a significant

techniqueduringtheyear. increase in fair value of
buildings by Rs. 4.29

milliotr (2019: 4.75 million).
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Cost approach that reflects the cost to the market

participants to acquire assets ofcomparable utility
and age, adjusted for obsolescence and

depreciation. There was no change in valuation

technique during the year.

Estimated purchase price,

including import duties and

non-refundable purchase taxes

and other costs directly

athibutable to the acquisition

or construction, erection and

installation.

A 5% increase in estimated

purchase price, including

import duties and non-

refundable purchase taxes

and othei directly

attribuable costs would

result in a signilicant

increase in fair value of
plant and machinery by Rs.

I L35 million (2019: 8.56

million).

There were no transfers between fair value hierarchies during the year.

43,03,02 Non-recurring fair value measurements

There are no non-recurring fair value measurcments as at the reporting date.

The Company has investment in associate which is stated at cost (refer note No. 23).

44 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

(a)

(D

L/C Margin

Off-balance sheet commitments
Letter ofcredit

29

19.02

The following significant exchange rates were applied during the year:

Rupees per US Dollar
Reporting date r^te

Average rate

44.O1 Financial risk factors

The Company's activities expose it to a variety offinancial risks: market risk (including currency risk, interest rate
risk and other price risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company's overall risk management prograrnme
focuses on having cost effective funding as well as to manage financial risk to minimize earnings volatility and
provide maximum retum to shareholders.

Risk management is carried out by the Company's finance department under policies approved by the Board of
Directors"

Market risk

Currency risk

Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of
changes in foreign exchange rates. The Company imports edible palm oil, tin plates and some items ofchemicals
and exports cooki.rg oil and is exposed to currency risk, primarily with respect to liabitities denominated in US
Dollars.

The Company manages its currency risk by close monitoring ofcurrency markets. However, the Company does not
hedge its currency risk exposure.

At reporting date, if the Pakistani Rupee had weakened by 5% (2019:5%) against the US Dollar / Dirham with all
other variables held constant, post-tax profit for the year would have been lower by Rs. 10,843,022 (2019:
7,874,448) mainly as a result offoreign exchange losses on translation ofUS Dollar-denominated trade payables.

The Company's exposure to currency risk is as follows:
zttg

Note
Statement of ,inanclal position items
Advmces to suppliers 28

I|upeeq l, rt DJf.hiimrr.:r''

,i,,UsborPry...,
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(ii)

Rupees per Dirham
Reporting date rate

Average rate

Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument.will fluctuate because of
changes in market interest rates. The Company's interest rate risk arises from short term borrowings and interest
bearing assets. Borrowings obtained at variable rates exposes the Company to cash flow interest rate risk.
At the statement of financial position date the interest rate profile of the Company's interest bearing financial
instruments was:

Floating rate instrument
Financial liabilities

Long term borrowings

Short term borrowings

Current portion oflong term borrowings

Financial assets

Bank balances- saving accounts

Cash flow sensitivier analysis for floating rate
Ifinterest rate at the year end date, fluctuates by l%ohigher/lower with all other variables held constant, profit after
taxation for the year would have becn Rs. 1,865,362 lower/higher (2019: 1,200,974 lower/higher), mainly as a
result of higher/lower interest income/expense on floating rate borrowings and bank balanccs.This analysis is
prepared assuming the amounts of liabilities outstanding / assets deposits at the statement of financial position
dates were outstanding / deposits for the whole year.

The Company does not account for any fixed rate financial assets and tiubititi", at fair value through profit or loss.
Therefore, a change in interest rate at the date offinancial position would not affect profit or loss ofthi Company.

(iii) other price risk

Other price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of
changes in market prices (other than those arising from currency risk or interest rate risk), whether those changes
are caused by factors specific to the individual financial instrument or its issuer, or factors affecting all similar
financial instruments traded in the market. The Company is not exposed to equity securities price risk as its
investment is in nonJisted securities.

(b) Credit risk

Credit risk represents the risk of financial loss being caused if counter parties fail to discharge an obligation.

Credit risk arises from deposits with banks, trade debts, loans and advances, deposits and other receivables. The
Company seeks to minimize the credit risk exposure through having exposures only to customers considered credit
worthy and obtaining securities where applicable. Where considered necessary, advance payments are obtained
from certain parties. Out of the total financial assets of Rs. 912,219,689 (2019:F(s.772,O40,767), the maximum
exposure to credit risk amounts to Rs. 912,21 g, 689 (201g: Pts. 772,040,?67).

Geographically, there is no concentration ofcredit risk.

The maximum exposure to credit risk for tlade debts, loans and receivables at the reporting date by type ofparties

,.,?0re
RupGes.

.42.fi3

40.,19

2419,

:..:
l:,::

l?3,944J02

.a1.. :: l

. 
::1::i::: 

:

31847331

Note
, i2$t?,' ,' '--
fi1P,.tt1''''"
.7:flifl,!?i$ifi

-:18,06?li?2fi

?$.4:u6
285i314,e96

Government institution and utility store
Private sector's companies

Distributors
Others
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The Company monitors the ciedit quality of its financial assets with reference to historical performance of such
assets and available external credit ratings. The carrying values of financial assets which have not impaired are as

Note

The aging ofloans and receivables at the reporting date was:

Past due 0-6 months

Past due 6-12 months

More than one year

Long term deposits

Trade debts

Loans and advances

Trade deposits

Other receivables

Bank balances

:ilr. :ri;i,iit$lflili .rr,1;'.;.

jr;,r:rft*ii-i,i"
I : lj: r:':" ' :

':::i: : i: :jri ::rlll

,,.,.i; ; .6i!.i?04,652,

iLi,,11f,'1,,rf,.1!.0*ffi ,

iiii.,$:sg-&60?;03*

r,, i,.',,?-,0ll' .;.'
,:, i '- Rripe[s-,; 

- .,':::... r.l::jl.:.r:::::r i :'rr:
.,..::::::J1..$$],jpg n

i:.., :'iI , -r!.,r.rr:iilii.illl

ilii; l ltl,t:,I,3,-E,?', ?&,.i
,.r, 

"" ldir,l11 3f.,.

1' ,i. "r.,:,, 84,5.5,,f.--

::,-" , ,,ffi4'549ii-
*i :':,rJ4FEI,0lO

.

The credit quality of receivables can be assessed by considering reasonable and supportable information that is
relevant and available without undue cost or effort. This includes both quantitative and qualitative information and
analysis, based on the Company's historical experience and informed cfedit assessment and including forward-
looking information. The credit quality of Company's bank balances can be assessed with reference to extemal
credit ratings as follows:

Rating

agency

PACRA

JCR-VIS

PACRA

PACRA

PACRA

PACRA

PACRA

PACRA

30-Jun-20

Rating

Short term Long term

A1+ AAANational Bank of Pakistan

United Bank Limited

Habib Metropolitan Bank Limited

Bank Al-Falah Limited

Allied Bank Limited

Faysal Bank Limited

MCB Bank Limited

JS Bank Limited

A.1+ AAA

Al+
A1+

A1+

AA+

AA+

AAA

AI+ AA

A1+ AAA

A1+

(c)

AA-

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk represents the risk that the Company will encounter difficulties in meeting obligations associated

with financial liabilities. Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash and marketable
securities, the availability of funding through an adequate amount of committed credit facilities. Due to growing
nature of the business, the Company maintains flexibility in funding by maintaining committed credit lines
available.

The table below analyses how management monitors net liquidity based on details of the remaining contractual
maturities offinancial liabilities. The amounts disclosed in the table are the conftactual undiscounted cash flows.
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Non-derlvatlve
Fin.ncial Liabilities
Long tem bonowiogs
Trade and other payables
Short term borowings
Cwent pofrion of long

tsm bonowings
Accroed interesrmdk-up
Unclaimed dividends

30 June 2019 Tc--i.m' "l I l-i;;Nh;;-] f--? - r r--l
I 

"""n 
no., I I t"r. I | -ontr I

7,t49.94_? :0.848,402 
_

l-2yesrs ll z-5yeers

20,322,143 28,194,829 200,440
347,352,54a 347,352,54A 34',7,352,54A
174,098,569 181,184,381 I81,18,1,381

6,774,04A 6,9'.7'1,269 6,977,269
2,502,408 2,502,408 2,502,408
8,879,070 A,A79,010 8,879,070

559,928..186515'o94,5o554.1.o96,l567.l49'9412o.a48,4o2

Non-d€rlvatlve
Financial Liabilities
Long term borrowings
Trade ard other payables 285,155,346 286,155,346 2A6,155,346
Short tem borowings 123,944,702 134,033,801 128.989,251 5,044,549
CurcDt portion oflong

tem borowiogs
Accrued interest/mark-up 1,285,902 1,285,902 1,285,902
Unolaimed dividends 9,229,AA2 9,229,aa2 9,229,442

@_@-@.@_-_-- -

The contractual cash flows rclating to above finmcial liabitities havc been detemiued on the basis ofintcrcst rates/mdk-up mtes effcctive
as at 30 Jue 2020/2019. The rates ofinterest/mark-up have been disclosed in note Nos. l3 and l5 to these financial statemelrts.

45 CAPITAL RISKMAIYAGEMENT

The Company's objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the Company's ability to continue as a going concern in

order to provide refirns for shareholders, benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain an optimal capital structure to rcduce

the cost ofcapital. The Company is not subject to any externally imposed capital rtquirements.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustment to it in the light of changes in economic conditions. To

maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders or issue new shares.

However, the Company can {inance its operations tlrough equity, loans and management of working capital with a view to
maintaining an appropriate mix between various sources of finance to minimize risk. Net debt is calculated as total

borrowings as referred to note Nos. l3 and l5 less cash and bank balances, note No. 32.Total capital employed includes'total

equity'as shown in the statement offinancial position and'net debt'. The gearing ratio as at 30 June 2020 and as at 30 June

2019 is as follows:
2020 2019

Note RuPees RuPees

201,t94,760 t23,944,702Debt

Cash and bank balances

Net debt

Total equiry
Total capital employed

Gearing ratio (%)

46 REMI]NERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

CIIIEF EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Managerial remuneration

House rent and utilities
Bonus

Medical expenses

Travelling expenses

Number ofpersons

32,960,061 2r,040,393

168.234.699 102.904.309

I .289. 145,880 I ,242,492,919
1 ,457 ,380,579 1,345.397 .228

--

ll.s{Vo 7.65'/"::

EXECUTIVES
20r9 I9

Rupe€$

iin'e,o.qg
?;955,0p!

:.1 i46e
2.;030,698
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46.01 The Chief Executive is provided with free use of Company maintained car and reimbursement of residential

telephone expenses. Certain directors and executives are also provided with free use ofCompany maintained cars.

46.02 Aggregate amount charged in the financial statements for the year for meeting fee to 4 directors was Rs. I ,560,000
(2019: Rs. 2.140.000).

46.03 Entitlement ofmanagerial remuneration and bonus is only for the Executive directors.

47 CAPACITYANDPRODUCTION

Rated Capacity/Production

Ghee / specialty fats
Cooking oil

Actual Production

Ghee / specialty fats
Cooking oil

47.0I RATED CAPACITY

On the basis of blending hard oil with soft oil, rated capacity comes to 33,000 M. Ton annually. The rated capacity

is interchangeable between Ghee and Cooking Oil depending on demand.

47.02 REASONS FOR SHORTFALL

Due to shut down in supply ofSui gas and electricity during the year, the actual production ofGhee/Specialry fats

short falls the rated capacity / production.

OPERATING SEGMENT

These financial statements have been prepared on the basis of a single reportable segment.

48.01 Revenue from sale ofghee, cooking oil, speciality fats, soap, and gases represents 99.67%, (2019:99.82%) ofthe
total income of the Company.

48.02 100.00% (2019: 100.00%) ofthe gross sales ofthe Company are made to customers located in Pakistan.

48.03 All non current assets ofthe Company as at 30 June 2020 are located in Pakistan.

48.04 None of the customers of the Company accounts for more than I 0% of the gross sales of the Company for the year.

EMPLOYEES

Average number ofemployees during the year - factory
others

Number ofemployees at the end ofthe year - factory
- others

SHARIAH SCREENING DISCLOSURE

--2020----.---
Shariah

Compliant

50

Conventional

M. TON
M. TON

M. TON
M. TON

86,535,224
19,132,8-90

5.268.462.350

2019-.--_
Sheriah

Conventional ComPIiant

Loans and advances

Bank Balances

Short term borrowings
Long term borrowings
Revenue
Mark-up paid
Profit on bank deposits
Exchange gain / (loss) on actual

curTency

Interest income from related party

1,978,191
7,884,552

174,098,569
20,322,143

I 9,800,574
11,012,5_72

174,t34

774,563
3,847,331

123,944,7-02

13,652,361
5,r84,3-1',7

69,932

68,'197,176
10,s33,6-79

5,504,226,272

-

1,124,664

L
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IMPACT OF COVID-l9 (CORONA VIRUS)

During the year under report, the global economy has been adversely impacted due to outbreak ofpandemic ofCOVID-19.

On 23 March 2020, the Government of the Punjab announced a temporary lock down as a measure to reduce the spread of

COVID-I9. The Company's oporations were not affected as it fell under the exemption provided by the Government of the

Punjab to food items manufacturing industries and distribution offices as defined in Order No. NO.SO(IS-ID1-l/2004 section

d(13). After implementing all the necessary Standards Operating Procedures (SOPs) to ensure safety of employees, the

Company continued to carry out its operations and has taken all necessary steps to ensure smooth and adequate continuation

of its business. Due to this, management has assessed tl-re accounting implications of these developments on these financial

statements, however, according to management's assessment, there is no signihcant accounting impact of the effects of

COVID-19 on financial statements.

NON ADJUSTING EYENTS AFTER THE DATE OF STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

The Board ofDirectors in its meeting held on 17 September 2020 proposed final cash dividend at the rate ofRs Nil per share

(2019: Rs. 4 per share) for the year ended 30 June 2020 subject to the approval ofthe members at the forthcoming Annual

General Meeting to be held on 26 October, 2020.

53 AUTHORIZATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

These financial statements have been approved and authorized for issue by the Board ofDirectors ofthe Company on 17

September 2020.

54 GENERAL

Figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupee, unless otherwise stated.

Comparative figures have been rearranged and reclassified, where necessary, for the purpose ofbetter presentation

and comparison.

52
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416

66

57

17

5

J

1

I
J

1

1

I
i
I
1

I

I
101

501

1,001

5,001

r0,00r

r 5,001

20,001

25,001

30,001

35,001

40,001

50,001

70,001

90,001

200,001

215,001

220,00t
225,001

260,001

340,00r

360,001

425.001

435,001

455,00r

515,001

100

500

1,000

5,000

10,000

15,000

20,000

25,000

30,000

35,000

40,000

45,000

55,000

75,000

95,000

205,000

220,000

225,0.00

230,000

265,000

345,000

365.000

430,000

440,000

460.000

520,000

16,3371

106,006

50,21 5

1 30,1 96

122,735

65,100

51,900

22.500
25,492
92,618

39,836

44.000

51,97r

72,570

93,047

204,300

217,112

224.732

686,102

528.r52
340,893

363.822

429,934

437.r24
456,323

517.65r

1

3

2

I
1

1

1

1

1

of Shareholders

Directors, CEO and their spouses

Shares held Perce

Associated Companies/Undertaking and Related Parties

NIT and ICP
Banks Development Financial Institutions and Non-Banking

Financial Institutions

lnsurance Companies

Modarabas and Mutual Funds

Share holders holding 100/o or more
General Public

a. Local
b. Foreign

Otlrers (to be specified)
Joint Stock Companies
Foreign Conrpanies

1,393.954
4t5.793
561,397

440,000

2,529,388

35,1 20
15,000

75.86Yo

7.71%
10,41,%

8.16%

46.92%

0.65t%
0.28%

_l
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Associated Companies, Undertakings and Related Parties:

I M/s Teejay Corporation (Private ) Litnited
2 Mls Hala Enterprises Limited

l{utual Funds (Name Wise Detail)

I CDC - Trustee AKD Opportunity Fund (CDC)

2 Trustee Golden Arrorv Selected Stock Fund (CDC.)

3 MCBFSL -'I'mstee AKD Islamic Stock Fund (CDC)

Directors and their Spouse and Minor Children (Name !\'ise Detail)

I Mr. Tahir Jahangir

2 Mr.Izaz Ilahi Malik
3 Mr. Furqan Anwar Batla
4 Mr. Usman Ilahi Malik
5 Mr. Jillani Jahangir

6 lvtrs. Munizae Jahangir

7 Mr. Firasat Ali
8 Mrs. Nageen Malik WIO Nlr.lzaz llahi Malik

Executives:

Public Sector Companies & Corporations:

Banks, Development Finance lnstitutions, Non Banking Finance

Companies, Insurance Companies. Takaful, lt{odarabas and Pension Funds:

shareholders holding tive percent or ntore voting intrest in the listed company

363,822 6.749196

5 t ,971 0.9(t4lo/o

204,300 3.7899y"
229.50A 4.2574yo

6.200 0.1l50ol,

39.836 0.7390%
1) \70 1.34620/o

437 .224 8. I 108%

456,323 8.4651oh

340,893 (t.3238%"

263,946 4.8963%

44.000 0.8162%

S. No. Name of Shareholder Holding Percentagg,,

I

2

3

4

5

6

CDC - Trsutee National Irrvestment (Urrit)'liust (CDC)

Mr. Furqan Anwar Batta

Mr. Usman Ilahi Malik
Mr. Mansoor Ilahi Malik
M/S Teejay Corporation (Pvt) Ltd
Mian Jilani Jahangir

All trades in the shares of the listed company, carried out by its directors, Executives and their

spouses and minor children shall also be disclosed:

517,651
437.224

156323
429,934

363,822
340,893

9.6028%
8.1 108%

8.46519

7.9'755%
6.7491%
6.32380h

S.No. Name
...-. NIL ..
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AI{NBXURE "A"

Dated: SePtember l'7, 2420

f)ear Shareholder (s),

INFORMATION UNDER SECTION 2I3 OF TIIE COMPANY ACT 2017

In pursuance of Section 213 of the Companies Act,2017, you are hereb.v informed ihat the Board of Directors of the

Punjab Oil Mills Limited has recommended 1br the approval of the shareholders, an increase ol'the follorving:-

The above remuneration shall be subject to such adjustments, tronuses and other entitlements as may be granted at any

time and liom time to time by the Board of Directors of the Cornpany zLnd /or iri accordance rvith the policies and the

services rules of the Company for the time being in force .

Yours Sincclcly
For PUNJAB OIL MILLS LIN{ITEI)

By the Order of the Board
Company Secretary

Name & Desisnation Last Drawins Incrcase Aftcr Incrcase Ycarlv

I\,[r. Tahir Jahangir
ChairmanEirector

Mr.lzaz Illahi Malik
Chief Executive Officer

Mr. Usman Illahi Malik
Director

PKR 704,099/

PKR 704,099/

PKR 308.080/

PKR42,246/

PY\R 42,2461

PKR 18.485/

PKR746,345t-

PKR746,3451-

PKR 326,565/-

PKR 8,956,r40/-

PKR 8,956,140/-

PKR 3.9r8,780/-
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